STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for October 6, 2015

4, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for August 18, 2015
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 1, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

6. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 08/28/15 for $439,338.52, date 09/11/15 for
$476,976.73, date 09/14/15 for $117,294.43, date 09/14/15 for $64,037.69 and date 09/25/15 for

I




$407,693.92. Accounts Payable Checks date 08/04/15 for $499,000.00, 09/04/15 for $211,237.81
and $10,732.86, date 09/08/15 for $17,529.25 and date 09/18/15 for $3,046,743.17and $6,780.98.

. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for August 2015

. For possible action rescheduling of October 20th meeting to October 19% at 2:00pm due to a
conflict with the First Judicial District Court calendar.

. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A. ROCK RAT ADVENTURES, LLC -- General / 160 South A Street (guided UTV tours)VC

B. MAVERICK TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - Contractor / 265 Admiral Trost Drive ~ Columbia,
IL {eng)

C. PAPA FRED'S FOOD (DBA) - General / 1575 Linda Way ~ Sparks (mobile food truck)

D. PRECISION CONCRETE -~ Contractor / 1640 West Brooks Avenue ~ N. Las Vegas
(concrete cont.)

E. JET.COM - General /2777 USA Parkway (fulfillment center) TRI

E. RELIABLE PLUMBING - Contractor / 4075 Desatoya ~ Reno (plumbing contractor)

G. DUKE’'S PLUMBING - Contractor / 1424 Industrial Way ~ Gardnerville (plumbing
contractor)

H. FAMILY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - Contractor / 330 River Road ~ Dayton

I. NEVADA COMMERCIAL COATINGS, LLC - Contractor / 4890 Aircenter Cir ~ Reno
(painting cont.}

J. FARWEST INSULATION - Contractor / 1220 South Sherman St, ~ Anaheim, CA
(insulation contractor)

K. MIDWEST RECYCLEING SERVICE & SALES, INC, - Contractor / 855 Rowland Springs
Rd ~ Cartersville, GA (install recycling equipment)

L. TILE ALLIANCE, INC. - Contractor / 4615 Aircenter Cir ~ Reno (tile contractor)

M. PETRO SOLUTIONS - General / 2511 Edgerock Road ~ Reno (truck storage @ 3033
Waltham)

N. PLATINUM SCAFFOLDING SERVICES - Contractor / 14950 Heathrow Forest ~ Houston
(scaffolding)

O. M G & H CONSULTING, LTD - Home Business / 21570 Dortort Drive ~ VC Highlands
(consultant)

10. For possible action approval of Sheriff Business Licenses First Reading:

a. The Hatchling House, a home day care in the VC Highlands

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

11. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of liquor and general business

license for Storey County School District for Piper’s Opera House




14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve liquor and general business license for The

Bonanza and The Delta

RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution No. 15-431 approving portal-to-

portal payment for CFAA mutual aid requests.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Continue until 11/02/15 board meeting) Approve second

reading of Ordinance 15-266 an ordinance amending Storey County Code section 17.12.064
Public Utility Uses to establish a procedure for permitting aboveground utility projects and
renewable energy generation projects and providing for other properly related matters.

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal for work card, submitted by Carmen G. Rivera.

18.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal for work card for Marisha Nolan, submitted by
Don Gilman.

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal for work card for Stephen Jim, submitted by Don

Gilman,

20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Request by Don Gilman for assistance re ad hoc

rulemaking.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

21.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Variance 2015-029, by Hansen, Allen & Luce, INC., Attn:
Vern Conder representing Refuse, Inc. The Applicant requests a Variance for a reduced setback
to three feet from the required 50 feet side setback for the placement of a proposed well house on
the property located at 2700 East Mustang Road, Mustang, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 004-
111-20).

22. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Continue until 10/19/15 board meeting) SECOND

23.

READING Ordinance No. 15-269: Application No. 2014-020 by the Tahoe-Reno Industrial
Center, LLC to amend the text of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) by adding
chapter 17.39 IC Industrial-Commercial Zone. The intent of the proposed IC Zone is to provide
for certain mixed-use industrial and commercial uses where found appropriate by the board with
recommendation by the planning commission. Additional information including, but not limited
to, reports and the draft zone text may be obtained from the Planning Department at 775.847.1144
or planning@storeycounty.org.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: (Continue until 10/19/15 board meeting) SECOND

READING Ordinance No. 15-268 (Zone Text Amendments). An ordinance amending Storey

County Code Title 17 Zoning to update the procedures and requirements of the title by

amending the following chapters: Ordinance title page; Chapter 17.03 Administrative Provisions;

17.06 Nonconforming Uses; 17.08 Zones Generally; 17.10 Definitions; Chapter 17.12 General

Provisions; 17.15 P Public Zone; 17.16 R-1 Single-Family Residential Zone; 17.20 R-2 Multi-Family
3




24,

Residential Zone; 17.24 A Agriculture Zone; 17.28 C Commercial Zone; 17.30 C-R Commercial-
Residential Zone; 17.32 F Forestry Zone; 17.34 I-1 Light Industrial Zone; 17.35 I-2 Heavy
Industrial Zone; 17.36 [-3 Heavy Industrial Zone; 17.38 I-5 Special Industrial Zone; 17.40 E Estate
Zone; 1744 SPR Special Planning Review Zone; 17.48 Historic Overlay District; 17.56 PUD
Planned Unit Development; 17.76 N-R Natural Resources Zone; 17.84 Signs and Billboards; 17.92
Mineral Exploration Mining and Extraction; and other properly related matters. Public
participation is encouraged. Copies of the text amendments may be obtained from the Planning
Department website at www.storeycounty.org/521/updates, at 7758471144 or from
planning@storeycounty.org.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. AMERICAN MINING & TUNNELING, LLC - Contractor / 19208 E. Broadway -~
Spokane, WA (mining services)
B. P & L FENCING & IRON, LLC - Contractor / 2842 Marco Street ~ Las Vegas (steel
fabrication)
C. CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. - General / 3005 Rocky Mountain Ave ~
Loveland, CO (distributor of crop input)
D. SOIL TECH, INC - Contractor / 6420 South Cameron ~ Las Vegas (general
contractor/ engineer)
E. GARTNER REFRIGERATION & MFG - Contractor / 13205 16th Ave. North ~ Plymouth,
MN (refrigeration contractor)
F. NEIL ADAMS CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 6490 S. McCarran ~ Reno (general
contractor)
G. BRYCON CORPORATION - Contractor / 134 Rio Rancho Blvd ~ Rio Rancho, NM
(general contractor) _
BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. - General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals)TRI
A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.}TRI
RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

'“'—‘:

25, PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

26. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-(969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda {this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.




Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before September 30, 2015;
Virginia City Post Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26
S B St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV,
the Virginia City Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and
Lockwood Fire Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

Vanessa Stpns

(e A

rk-Treasurer




:

Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 6, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for August 18, 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

Vice Chairman Gilman was absent from mee.ﬁrg.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
3@ Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[ Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— r—
] ]

Agenda Item No. 4




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager Pat Whitten, Clerk &
Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, District Attorney Anne Langer, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Public
Works Director Mike Nevin, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Community Services Director Cherie Nevin,
Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Deputy Sheriff Melanie Keener, Battalion Chief Rob DuFresne, Battalion
Chief Jeff Nevin, Recorder Jen Chapman, Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne,
Planner Jason Van Havel, Fire Inspector Fritz Gibbons.

Absent: Vice-Chairman Gilman

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:06am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commander Peterson of VFW Post 8071 led those present in the Pledge.

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for August 18, 2015

Motion: Approve Agenda for August 18, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Seconded by: Chair McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=2)

4, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for August 4, 2015

Commissioner McGuffey requested the following corrections: Page 3, Win Buck should read
Gwen Buck; Page 5, Earth Day should read Birthday Day.




10.

11,

Motion: Approve Minutes for August 18, 2015, with corrections, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

CONSENT AGENDA
For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 07/31/15 $335,551.77, 08/03/15 for $2,125.03
and 08/05/15 for $77,408.28 and $170,882.05. Accounts payable checks date 07/31/15 for
$6,991.50, 08/07/15 for $176,426.32 and 47,170.74.

For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended changes to tax roll.
For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for July 2015.

For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. SOLAR UNITED NETWORK -- Contractor / 3555 Airway Drive #314 ~ Reno (solar
contractor)
B. BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. - General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals) TRI
C. UNIQUE BUILDING GROUP - Contractor / 6390 Greenwich Drive ~ San Diego (lathing
contractor)
END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Motion: Approve Consent Agenda for August 18, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion passed by
unanimous vote, Summary: (Yes=2)

DISCUSSION ONLY: Presentation by the Nevada VFW post 8071 awarding Storey County
FF/PM Ben Brown as “Nevada Paramedic of the Year.”

Dave Szabo, representing Nevada VFW Post 8071, introduced VFW members in attendance.
Commander Peterson read and presented the Nevada Paramedic of the Year award to Virginia
City Fire Department fireman/paramedic Ben Brown.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Recognition of Maggie Lowther for years of service.
County Manager Whitten gave a presentation in recognition of Maggie Lowther for many years
of service as a lobbyist representative for Storey County at the Nevada State Legislature. Maggie
has attended five legislative sessions, countless special sessions and many sub-committee
hearings. Ms. Lowther received a plaque from Mr. Whitten on behalf of the County.

Ms. Lowther thanked and appreciates the County for this recognition.

Chair McBride expressed appreciation for all the assistance he has received from Ms. Lowther.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Ron Engelbrecht, Mark Twain Community Center:




A community meeting will be held August 27th, at the Community Center. Dinner will be
served at 6PM; the meeting starts at 7PM. County representatives will be attending to
answer questions and discuss current issues.

Elections for new officers will be held next month. Modifications are being made to the
by-laws to make this process easier.

Cherie Nevin, Community Services Director:

The Nevada Health Center’s Mammography van will be in Virginia City on Friday,
August 21st, 8AM to 3:30PM, at the Silverland parking lot. Appointments are necessary.
Most insurance and Medicare are accepted and there is also a sliding fee schedule.

The income survey for Mark Twain residents will begin in September. The Economic
Development Center from UNR will act as the facilitator for this project.

65 Fullbright Scholars will be in Virginia City on August 19th. They will attend lunch at
the park, take a train ride, and end with a panel discussion at the Fourth Ward School.

Gary Hames, Fire Chief:

Fire Station 75 in TRIC was reopened August 10th. Everything is going well and the
Station has been very busy.

The Fire Department has a received a Safer Grant which will allow the Department to hire
12 additional employees.

The new engines and ambulances are all on-line and working extremely well.

A number of personnel have been off-line being sent to California and other areas.

A Fuels Grant through the Division of Forestry has been received. With these funds a
new excavator has been ordered. The funds will allow the Department to retain nine
month personnel on through the winter to do fuel reductions. This includes acreage in the
Highlands, Bailey Canyon, Six Mile Canyon, and in and around Mark Twain.

Mike Nevin, Public Works Director:

Work has begun to apply for grant funding for improvements to Miners Park. The grant
has been finalized and official approval should be received in November. Work would be
begin the spring and includes removal and replacement of all playground equipment, and
work on the grounds including the addition of sidewalks. Thanks to Cherie Nevin for the
hard work in completing the application.

As mentioned in previous meetings, the water line under Highway 580 is scheduled for
replacement by NDOT as part of the freeway improvement project. If the project goes as
anticipated, the construction of the new piece of the siphon would be in December.

Work began this morning - along with Lyon County Public Works - in the Mark Twain
Estates subdivision, jetting out culverts that are County responsibility. Work should be
completed by next week. The culverts were clogged during the June and July rain events.
The cape/slurry seal project will be completed by the end of this week.

The swimming pool closes this Sunday, August 23rd.

Gerald Antinoro, Sheriff:

After several years, the Storey County Sheriff has begun housing Bureau of Indian Affairs
inmates at the Detention Center. Approximately 12 inmates have been received in the last
two weeks. The BIA is apparently happy with the results as they have increased their

3




contract amount for the next year. BIA is responsible for transporting these inmates. If
these services are provided by the County, the BIA will pay for the costs of transportation.

Pat Whitten, County Manager:

e Vice Chairman Gilman apologizes for missing today’s meeting as he is working on a
possible new business coming in to TRIC.

e There will be a ground-breaking on Friday, August 21st, for Agua Metals, a new company
coming in to the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center.

» Another new company coming to TRIC is Bi Nutraceuticals, Inc.

o There is some progress on the issue of a zip code for the industrial park and to repair the
mis-identification that a small county has in using multiple zip codes. Stephanie Walker,
Congressman Amodei’s senior staffer, has toured the park and was excited and astounded
at what was there. Ms. Walker indicated that she and the Congressman are going to get
the County the zip code.

o Zulilly, a company located at the Industrial Park, has been acquired by the parent
company owning QVC.

Commissioner McGuffey asked for clarification regarding Park funds available for the
Highlands. How are funds spent and what are the limits of what it can be spent on?

Hugh Gallagher, Comptroller - In response to Commissioner McGuffey’s questions:

e The balances in the Park Fund will be corrected because the penalty interest that was
applied before is not going to be the case. Consequently there will be a little less.

o Statute 278 states the collection of the tax for new home construction can be spent on
following purposes: Facilities - turf, trees, irrigation, playground apparatus, playing
fields, areas to be used for organized amateur sports, play areas, picnic areas, horseshoe
pits, and other recreational equipment or apparatus designed to serve the natural persons,
families, and small groups from the neighborhood from which the tax is collected.

e Itis suggested that bids would be in order for the purchase of any of the foregoing.

¢ Mr. Gallagher feels that “areas to be used for organized amateur sports” would include
walkways to get to the area.

Commissioner McGuffey said residents in the Highlands have brought up the issue of sidewalks
for handicapped persons to enable them to access the park and mainly the gazebo.

Mr. Gallagher stated anywhere you have a park there would be ADA requirements which fits
“hand in hand”.

Commissioner McGuffey asked if the County can spend the funds on what the County thinks the
park needs.

Mr. Gallagher indicated yes, this has been done with the park in Virginia City and Mark Twain.
The County certainly would like to have ideas from residents in the area of the park as their
needs may be different than the County’s.

12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

4




Commissioner McGuffey:
¢ The Volunteer Fire Department held its annual Spaghetti Feed last weekend. It appeared
to be successful. The band, Lady and the Tramps, did a great job.
» At the Spaghetti Feed, residents requested - with schools re-opening - additional Sheriff
presence at the bus stop near Cartwright and Lousetown.

Chairman McBride:

» Also attended the Spaghetti Feed on Saturday night and enjoyed the evening.

* Driving to and from the Highlands provided a chance to see all of the roadwork that has
been and is being done in the area.

¢ An issue that is always brought up is the two miles from Saddleback to the firehouse
which is the responsibility of the homeowners.

e Realizing that this road is privately owned property and not wanting to set precedence,
there are several items and maintenance issues on the two mile stretch of road that should
be addressed. This should be presented at a future meeting to discuss if and how these
issues may be resolved.

District Attorney, Anne Langer, stated that legal issues would be researched.

County Manager Whitten said if there is a legal path, the County might have funds to provide
the work needed on that two-mile portion of road.

o Chair McBride acknowledged the weekend death of a Carson City Sheriff’s Deputy and
also the recent death of a Tahoe firefighter, both while performing their respective duties.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Notice of intent to file application with USDA Rural
Development for funding to complete the remaining phases on the Virginia Divide Sewer
System.

Cherie Nevin presented the item. This is a request for approval to file a loan grant application
with the USDA Rural Development Utilities Programs for the purpose of financing the remaining
phases on the rehabilitation of the Virginia Divide Sewer System to meet the present and future
needs of demands on the system. The total cost of the remaining phases is approximately 13
million dollars. It is hoped the County will receive a 75% grant, 25% loan. Phases 2 through 5
would be the collection system to bring all piping into the plant. The 4% phase will connect Gold
Hill to the Virginia City system.

USDA representatives have come from Washington DC to review these projects. What is here is
very unique and old, and in need of replacement. USDA is encouraging the County to submit
this application. USDA is doing a tremendous job in lobbying for this project and getting the
County these funds.

Commissioner McGuffey asked if there is indication that water/sewer rates will take a big jump
as on phase 1. This is a small population for a big project.




Mr. Whitten answered that initially it was planned to phase this project over many years.
However, eligibility for 75% grant funds is rapidly becoming more challenging. Also, costs
increase every year and the chances of a higher loan - like a 33% loan instead of 25% - go up.
Ways to do this (project) without increasing the debt burden on the rate payers, are being
explored. There may be other funding or sources to help repay the loan.

Commissioner McGuffey asked if there was any thought to addressing the issue of new water
pipes at the same time the sewer pipes are being put in.

Mike Nevin responded that the water system, with the exception of certain areas in Virginia City
proper, is in pretty decent shape. The vast majority of the water side is fairly recent - within the
last 30 years. A couple of projects have been identified through a separate grant application.
There are issues with BLM and additional right-of-ways that need to be acquired. USDA
requires the water issue to be a separate project. Farr West is completing the process required to
obtain additional BLM right-of-ways for some of these projects. There are some sewer lines
through private properties.

Chair McBride said it is exciting that since the completion of the new wastewater treatment plant,
representatives from USDA Rural Development have come to see what has been done and they
love it. Ttis USDA's suggestion that the County move forward with this project. USDA is here to
help us.

Cherie Nevin complimented the staff of USDA, who are completely supportive of all of these
projects.

No public comment.

Motion: To file an application with USDA Rural Development for funding to complete the
remaining phases on the Virginia Divide Sewer System, Moved by: Commissioner McGuifey,
Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
14. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A. L. K. TOWNE CONSTRUCTION -- Contractor / 949 East Roland Street ~ Carson City
(contractor)

B. SIMERSON CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 2701 Conestoga Drive ~ Carson City

(contractor)

THE BUCKNER HOUSE - General / 81 North A Street (short-term house rental) VC

TESLA MOTORS, INC. - Contractor / 3500 Deer Creek Road ~ Palo Alto, CA (general

contractor)

VIVID VISTAS - HB / 401 Canyon Way #20 (handyman) LW

VETERAN CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 170 James Avenue ~ Dayton (contractor)

A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI

RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (fransportation) MCC

o0

SEPRC

On behalf of Community Development, County Manager Whitten, requested approval of items a., b.,
c., d., e, and £, and continuance of items g. and h.

6




Motion: Approve itemsa., b, c., d., e, andf, Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

Motion: Continue items g. and h., Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Seconded by: Chairman McBride, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

15. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

16. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 11:19am

Respectfully Submitted,

By
Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 6, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for September 1, 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewgd by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
[] Approved [
{] Denied f

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, District Attorney Anne Langer, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Comptroller Hugh
Gallagher, Outside Counsel Robert Morris, Planner Jason Van Havel, Community Services Director
Cherie Nevin, Deputy Sheriff Tony Dosen, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Community
Development Director Dean Haymore and Battalion Chief Jeff Nevin.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for September 1, 2015

Mr. Whitten asked on behalf of Austin Osborne that item 14 be continued to the November 3,
2015 meeting.

Motion: Approve the Agenda for September 1, 2015, with item 14 continued to November 3, 2015,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey,
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for August 18, 2015

Motion: Approve the Minutes for August 18, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=3)




CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 08/14/15 $452,895.00. Accounts payable
checks date 08/21/15 for $1,556,416.77 and $6,382.67.

6. For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended corrections to 2015-16 Tax Roll for
Exemptions to tax roll,

7. For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended corrections to 2015-16 Tax Roll for
Partial Property Tax Abatements pursuant to NRS 361.4722 through 361.4724.

8. For possible action approval of Liquor License First Readings:
A. Storey County School District

9. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A. AMERICAN MINING & TUNNELING, LLC -- Contractor / 19208 E. Broadway ~ Spokane,
WA (mining services)

B. P & L FENCING & IRON, LLC - Contractor / 2842 Marco Street ~ Las Vegas (steel
fabrication)

C. CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. - General / 3005 Rocky Mountain Ave ~ Loveland,
CO (distributor of crop input)

D. SOIL TECH, INC - Contractor / 6420 South Cameron ~ Las Vegas (general
contractor/ engineer)

E. GARTNER REFRIGERATION & MFG - Contractor / 13205 16t Ave. North ~ Plymouth, MN
(refrigeration contractor)

E. NEIL ADAMS CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 6490 5. McCarran ~ Reno (general
contractor)

G. BRYCON CORPORATION - Contractor / 134 Rio Rancho Blvd ~ Rio Rancho, NM (general
contractor)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)

10. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:
o NDOT and Nevada State Public Works Division are working through issues regarding the
siphon line replacement under Highway 580. It may be spring before construction begins.

Battalion Chief Jeff Nevin:
¢ There is one engine out on fire assignment in Washington. A second will be leaving for
Idaho.
¢ The excavator for the fuels project should be here in a couple of weeks.
¢ Six interviews for new hires will be held September 274 in hopes of having the new hires
on line by September 21st,




Community Development Director Dean Haymore:

¢ Four new projects in TRI were permitted last week. Plans for two additional projects have
also been received.

» Work is being finished with Comstock Mining Historical Foundation on the bathroom at
Gold Hill Depot. Scott Keller has been doing the work and has been paid by the
Foundation. Mr. Keller's work will be completed September 34 and the Foundation will
no longer be funding restoration at the depot. The remaining work to be completed will
be put out to bid.

e Switch will be starting construction within the next couple of weeks.

¢ Tesla is moving rapidly with plans being submitted daily.

Community Chest Shaun Griffin:

« The final draft of the Operating Agreement/Lease with Nevada Health Centers has been
received. This agreement will provide health services in Virginia City and Lockwood
starting in October. Nevada Health Centers know the needs of these communities. Two
people will be hired specifically for each site, and services will include senior outreach.

o The State Library staff will be conducting a site visit on September 22 to begin granting
formal, full status as a library. Librarian Chris Klug has been very diligent in getting her
para-professional librarian status.

¢ Good news from funders of phase two of the Community Center. Terry Lee Wells gave
$50,000, and a major donor has stepped up and will give a lead gift if written
commitments from other donors and foundations are received. Five foundations have
been contacted and will present to their respective Boards for written commitment.

Community Service Director Cherie Nevin:

o There was very good attendance at the Mark Twain Town Hall meeting. Thank you to the
Commissioners, elected officials, and County staff for attending. It was a very positive
meeting.

¢ The income survey for Mark Twain residents will be mailed this week. Residents who do
not receive the survey by September 15t should contact Ms. Nevin.

¢ The Senior Center in Virginia City has teamed up with Catholic Charities of Northern
Nevada to conduct a monthly food bank. The first will be September 8%, from 11 AM to
1 PM. In addition to the food bank, some senior outreach will be provided. Age
guidelines apply. It is hoped to get Catholic Charities into Lockwood to provide case
management outreach services.

¢ The Community Development Block Grant Annual Forum will be hosted in Virginia City
at Piper’s Opera House on September 15th and 16t. 45 to 50 attendees are expected.

¢ Donna Denham, working with a church in Sparks, has been conducting a food pantry in
Lockwood twice a week.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:
¢ A conversation was held with the Nevada State Department of Taxation regarding the
classification of the Virginia City Tourism Commission. Originally, the VCTC was
classified as separate, local government. After research, the Department of Taxation has
come back with the decision that the VCTC is part of Storey County and is not a separate,

local government.
3




e An Ordinance needs to be passed merging the VCTC back into the County and an
indebtedness report needs to be completed and filed.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

¢ The new company - Jet.com- is a great example of the diversity and excitement going on
at the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center.

¢ Progress is going forward rapidly on the Courthouse parking lot. Thank you to Chair
McBride for input regarding the slope at the back of the parking lot. Public Works and the
Wildland Firefighters are providing crew and equipment. Public Works will be removing
the dirt and rock. The lot should be semi-graded and usable in two weeks and in time for
Street Vibrations. There may be a wall in the southwest corner.

» An Assessor’s Conference, with approximately 70 attendees, will be held September 16
and 17. Tours of TRI and the Marlette Water System will be conducted as part of the
conference. This is the third government conference for Virginia City this year.

o Last weekend was the end of seven weeks of special events. The racers participating in
the weekend hill climb were very generous in donating to the senior class project.

11. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:

¢ The annual One Acre Association meeting was held in the Highlands last weekend.
Commissioner McBride attended and there was a good turn-out.

o Commissioner McGuffey attended a tour, along with other member of the V & T
Commission, of the rail yard. This was an opportunity to see what is going on there,
including the weekly, monthly and annual maintenance of the steam engines.

» There was a lot of very positive news coverage of the hill climb event. It sounds like this
event is growing,.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Milan Drive Extension Reimbursement of Bid Approval

Vice-Chairman Gilman recused himself from the item due to having a pecuniary interest in the
project.

Mr, Haymore presented an overview of the bid. There is a new company going in at the end of
Milan Drive in TRI, which means the road must be extended. There are two separate bids, one
for the pavement and installation in the amount of $653,787, An additional bid is required for the
design and engineering of the project. That is an additional $142,938. Some of the work was
already completed when Tesla came in.

Mr. Haymore recommends pre-approval for reimbursement when vouchers are submitted and
when the funds are available, for a total of $796,725.

Chuck Reno, Project Manager, with Farr West Engineering provided additional information
regarding the project.

County Manager Whitten said that all work done previously was considered urgent to be
completed and was done with County staff approval.

4




Mr. Haymore noted that Mike Nevin, Public Works Director, and Fire Chief Gary Hames
provided a lot of input regarding this project.

Mike Nevin said the project does include project management and some oversight inspections to
insure the project is being built to specifications. When it is time for the County to accept
dedication of that portion of Milan Drive, all of the paperwork will be in hand. This project will
be completed with a new type of asphalt that has a 20 year life expectancy.

Mr. Whitten stated that what the Commission is doing today is authorizing the project to go
forward. The $700,000+ will be fronted by the developer and upon completion the road will be
offered for dedication to the County. When County accepts dedication of the roadway, it will
become an obligation of the County to reimburse the developer under the Developer Agreement.

Commissioner McGuffey thanked Mr. Whitten for describing how this work is paid for.
Mr. McGuffey also expressed appreciation that this bid is well under the highest bid.

No public comment.

Motion: Approve the Milan Drive Extension Reimbursement of Bid Approval, Action: Approve,
Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve application by Dr. Vincent Malfitano for Liquor
and General Business licenses for The Bonanza & The Delta.

District Attorney Anne Langer presented this item on behalf of Sheriff Antinoro.

Ms. Langer stated the licenses being requested by Dr. Malfitano are the general business license,
liquor license and a gaming license. At present, Bruce Dewing, the lessee of the Bonanza and the
Delta, has these three licenses in place. According to Storey County ordinances, it appears that
the County cannot issue licenses for two different entities for the same location. Mr. Dewing, the
license holder, is current through September 30, 2015.

The alternatives of the Board are to deny the licenses at this time because the request is
premature, or if approval is granted with some sort of follow-up, the licenses would not be
issued by the Sheriff because presently there is already one person with the licenses in place.

Chair McBride explained that it is staff recommendation to deny the licenses as it would be a
duplication of licenses for establishments already in operation. If Dr. Malfitano were to sever
relations with Dewing Gaming to operate the businesses himself, there would be no delay in
obtaining the licenses. There is no reason not to license Dr. Malfitano except for the fact that it
would be a duplication.

Dr. Malfitano said it is his position to have the licenses approved but not issued. It is clear that
there cannot be two licenses in the same location. The properties will be operated as non-gaming
properties. The lease with Mr. Dewing will be terminated within days. Dr. Malfitano again

5




stated he would like to have the licenses approved but not issued and then he would not have to
come back to the Board at a later time.

Chair McBride explained in the past there has never been an issue of approving a license and not
having it issued. Licenses are issued immediately upon approval. Upon Dr. Malfitano taking
control of the businesses, the application will be approved soon after. With approval of the
Sheriff, the businesses could be operated before final approval from the Commissioners.

County Manager Whitten stated that Sheriff Antinoro asked Mr. Whitten to explain the licenses
will be considered for approval. In the meantime, the Sheriff has traditional powers and
authority to issue interim licenses. The Sheriff indicated that as long as the application is
reconsidered within a reasonable amount of time, there would be no additional fees for
background checks and, based on past practice, to refund any of the quarterly or annual
payments made upon application.

Mr. Whitten reviewed what is received for the funds paid out for a background check. There are
three levels of licensing: the general license for non-liquor business with no real background
obtained. The next level would be the liquor/cabaret business with investigation above and
beyond the general license level. The brothel licenses are highly scrutinized, patterned along the
lines of a gaming investigation.

Public Comment:
Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: Asked that the physical addresses of the business
be included in the record.

Pat Whitten indicated that the Delta address is 18 North C Street, and the Bonanza is 27 South C
Street.

Motion: Deny the application by Dr. Vincent Malfitano for Liquor and General Business licenses for
The Bonanza and The Delta, Action: Deny, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,  Seconded by:

Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

14.

15.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of Ordinance 15-266 an
ordinance amending Storey County Code section 17.12.064 Public Utility Uses to establish a
procedure for permitting aboveground utility projects and renewable energy generation projects
and providing for other properly related matters.

Continued to November 3, 2015

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration of Commissioner request for County to
provide necessary funding to cape seal the approximately 2 +/- miles of Cartwright Road owned
by the Home Owner’s Association(s).

Chairman McBride said this item is brought before the Board at his request. Storey County owns
all of Lousetown Road and approximately 1.11.2 miles of Cartwright Road from the 341 entrance
to approximately the Saddleback Road area. Storey County maintains all of Cartwright with the
exception of a two mile section. This section is utilized by the homeowners as well as by school

6




buses, police, fire, and ambulance services. The estimate for the cape seal project is
approximately $132,600. Highlands residents have requested improvements on this section of
road for many years. The County maintains and plows the roads in the winter enabling the
residents, as well as school and emergency vehicles, to get in and out.

Commissioner McGuffey: Being a Highlands resident said he believes Cartwright Road was
paved by the County at one time and left up to the association to maintain. The association does
not have the funds to maintain this road, as well as the dirt roads. The big hang-up has been that
the road is private property. Most of the feedback received by Commissioner McGuffey has been
that the County should take care of the road. There was no opposition expressed at the recent
One-Acre Association meeting.

Vice-Chairman Gilman: This issue has been brought up more than once. If the County
undertakes the consideration of the cape seal project and the maintainence of this road, there
should be some form of maintenance agreement. It is time to resolve this issue, as opposed to a
“one-time only” project.

County Manager Whitten: In the two weeks since this item was brought up, the District
Attorney’s Office has been working diligently on this issue. Mike Nevin has obtained an
estimate for the cape seal work. There are issues regarding liability, design standards, and so
forth, that the County needs to be conscious of. In looking at the road, there is a lot of growth
along the shoulders to be cut back - which will be a priority of the Fire Department once the
excavator is in service. At this time we are walking the legal path in order to accomplish the
project.

Vice-Chairman Gilman: The residents in the Highlands have made it clear that they want private
roadways and private use of their community. There is a faction that is adversarial against the
County doing anything within the community and with roadways/right-of-ways. This cannot
be done without the approval and consensus of the neighborhood.

District Attorney Langer: One of the things the District Attorney’s Office is working to provide is
information as to whether or not this can be done legally. Especially in light of the fact of the
County taking on potential liability having to do with privately owned property. This is not an
over-night decision - it is a process. There most likely would have to be an Ordinance, with two
readings - allowing for public comment. As stated by Chair McBride, this is a roadway
important to Storey County, the Highlands, the Fire Station, and others using the road. It is not
an easy issue. There are questions regarding responsibility and maintenance. The District
Attorney’s Office wants to present an opinion as quickly as possible, but wants to make sure that
all issues and options have been thoroughly addressed.

County Manager Whitten: It is suggested to continue this item to the next meeting on October 6,
2015. The goal is to try to get all roads in the same condition within 12 months. This would
mean having Cartwright Road in the same condition as Lousetown Road and the other roads that
were done. Jay Carmona of the One-Acre Association has been great to work with. The
Association appears very receptive to this solution. Mr. Carmona has reached out to the other
Associations. Letters of request and support from the Associations are anticipated.




Vice-Chairman Gilman: Looking at USA Parkway, the County still owns 3 to 5 miles from 1-80
into the Parkway and the State took over the maintenance of that roadway. This may be
something to look at.

District Attorney Langer: One area where there may be an issue is the Code regarding the
steepness of the roadway.

Chair McBride: We're looking at a one-time fix. Perhaps either two of the three associations
combining forces, maybe form a General Improvement District. The two miles of Cartwright
Road would still be the responsibility of property owners. For example, there is a prescriptive
right held by NDOT on Highway 342 from the Fourth Ward School through Silver City - which
is privately owned land. NDOT does all repairs and maintenance although it is private property.

District Attorney Langer: This is what is being worked on. The clarification is appreciated and
once there is a request or plan, research can be continued.

Chair McBride: A simple cape-sealing will give the road several years of longevity.

County Manager Whitten: Mr. Whitten advised he will meet with the Public Works Director and
report to the Commission at the next meeting.

No public comment.

Motion: Continue Item 15 to the October 6, 2015 meeting, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)

Chair called for a 10 minute recess.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: FIRST READING Ordinance No. 15-269: Application No.
2014-020 by the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC to amend the text of Storey County Code
Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) by adding chapter 17.39 IC Industrial-Commercial Zone. The intent
of the proposed IC Zone is to provide for certain mixed-use industrial and commercial uses
where found appropriate by the board with recommendation by the planning commission.
Additional information including, but not limited to, reports and the draft zone text may be
obtained from the Planning Department at 775.847.1144 or planning@storevcounty.org.

Vice-Chairman Gilman recused himself from the item due to having a pecuniary interest in the
project.

County Manager Whitten said there will be some anticipated changes between the first and
second readings.

QOutside Counsel, Robert Morris read the title of the Ordinance:
An Ordinance amending the text of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) by adding
chapter 17.39 IC Industrial-Commercial Zone, and other properly related matters.

8




Commissioner McGuffey expressed concern that this is for the property located along the river
and under Light Industrial Use under the items checked, it shows chemical and oil storage.
Commissioner McGuffey would oppose this. Further along, it indicates light industrial is
normally located near major arterial roads ~ I-80 and USA Parkway. Chemicals should not be
stored by the river. It is noted there are chemical storage provisions in heavy industrial areas.
The chemical storage provisions should be moved from the light industrial section to heavy
industrial.

Chair McBride asked when the land is being developed, and there is a truck stop installed,
wouldn’t there be storage of oil and chemicals on site.

Commissioner McGuffey replied he is not concerned about what a truck stop would store, he is
talking about companies storing solvents - cleaning solvents, which are quite common in
industrial manufacturing. The Fire Department regulates this with contained storage.

Mr. Whitten indicated that Commissioner McGuffey has shared his concerns with Austin
Osborne who is working through the specific definitions of the provisions. The property in
question is prime commercial and not intended to be a chemical storage area. This will be
addressed before the second reading.

No public comment.

Motion: Approve FIRST READING Ordinance No. 15-269: Application No. 2014-020 by the Tahoe-
Reno Industrial Center, LLC to amend the text of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) by
adding chapter 17.39 IC Industrial-Commercial Zone, Action: Approve,

Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chair McBride, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: FIRST READING Ordinance No. 15-268 (Zone Text
Amendments) An ordinance amending Storey County Code Title 17 Zoning to update the
procedures and requirements of the title by amending the following chapters: Ordinance title
page; Chapter 17.03 Administrative Provisions; 17.06 Nonconforming Uses; 17.08 Zones
Generally; 17.10 Definitions; Chapter 17.12 General Provisions; 17.15 P Public Zone; 17.16 R-1
Single-Family Residential Zone; 17.20 R-2 Multi-Family Residential Zone; 17.24 A Agriculture
Zone; 17.28 C Commercial Zone; 17.30 C-R Commercial-Residential Zone; 17.32 F Forestry Zone;
17.34 I-1 Light Industrial Zone; 17.35 I-2 Heavy Industrial Zone; 17.36 [-3 Heavy Industrial Zone;
17.38 1-S Special Industrial Zone; 17.40 E Estate Zone; 17.44 SPR Special Planning Review Zone;
17.48 Historic Overlay District; 17.56 PUD Planned Unit Development; 17.76 N-R Natural
Resources Zone; 17.84 Signs and Billboards; 17.92 Mineral Exploration Mining and Extraction;
and other properly related matters.

County Manager Whitten presented this item. This codifies updates to zoning - County-wide.
There are no material changes anticipated with this Ordinance, subject to input from the public
and Commissioners.

Commissioner McGuffey said after reading the Ordinance it looks great.
9




Vice-Chairman Gilman commented that Austin Osborne has done an incredible job and feels that
the Ordinance is ready to move forward. There has been a lot of community input at various
meetings.

Mr. Morris read the title into the record:

An ordinance amending Storey County Code Title 17 Zoning to update the procedures and
requirements of the title by amending the following chapters: Ordinance title page; Chapter 17.03
Administrative Provisions; 17.06 Nonconforming Uses; 17.08 Zones Generally; 17.10 Definitions;
Chapter 17.12 General Provisions; 17.15 P Public Zone; 17.16 R-1 Single-Family Residential Zone;
17.20 R-2 Multi-Family Residential Zone; 17.24 A Agriculture Zone; 17.28 C Commercial Zone;
17.30 C-R Commercial-Residential Zone; 17.32 F Forestry Zone; 17.34 I-1 Light Industrial Zone;
17.35 1-2 Heavy Industrial Zone; 17.36 I-3 Heavy Industrial Zone; 17.38 1-S Special Industrial
Zone; 17.40 E Estate Zone; 17.44 SPR Special Planning Review Zone; 17.48 Historic Overlay
District; 17.56 PUD Planned Unit Development; 17.76 N-R Natural Resources Zone; 17.84 Signs
and Billboards; 17.92 Mineral Exploration Mining and Extraction; and other properly related
matters.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: Asked Chair McBride to confirm that the Chair
sits on the Storey County Historic Commission. Have the changes to Historic Overlay District
been discussed at meetings of the Historic Commission?

Chairman McBride replied there has been no discussion at meetings he has attended. There does
not seem to anything in the Ordinance that conflicts with the Historic Commission’s jurisdiction.

Motion: Approve the FIRST READING Ordinance No. 15-268 (Zone Text Amendments), Action:
Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit 2015-027, by Ronald Jensen. The
applicant requests a boundary line adjustment between the two properties located at 21410
Sazarac Road and 2115 Conestoga Road, Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN:
003-052-46 and 003-052-47).

Planner Jason VanHavel presented this item. This is an application requesting a boundary line
adjustment between two properties in Virginia City Highlands. The application is signed by
Ronald and Carolyn Jensen, and Thomas and Erin Rahme.

Mr. VanHavel stated that the landowners noticed that a fence, a propane tank, and landscaping,
on their properties did not follow their adjoining property line. The landowners worked
together to compromise and agreed to adjust the boundary line to accommodate the
infrastructure that was on the property. This application codifies the agreement between the
landowners.

The Planning Commission recommends approval. No public comments have been received for
or against this application.

10




No public comment.

Mr. VanHavel read the findings into the record as follows:
5.1.1 The Boundary Line Adjustment complies with NRS 278.475 through 278.477
relating to the change in [ocation of boundary line; and
51.2 The Boundary Line Adjustment complies with all Federal, State, and County
regulations pertaining to Parcel Maps, Boundary Line Adjustments, and allowed land
uses; and
5.1.3 The Boundary Line Adjustment will not impose substantial adverse impacts
or safety hazards on the abutting properties or the surrounding vicinity; and
5.1.4 The conditions of approval for the requested Boundary Line Adjustment do
not conflict with the minimum requirements in Storey County Code Chapters 17.40
Estate Zone or any other Federal, State, or County regulations.

Motion: Approve Special Use Permit 2015-027, by Ronald Jensen requesting a boundary line
adjustment between the two properties located at 21410 Sazarac Road and 2115 Conestoga Road,
Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-052-46 and 003-052-47), Action:
Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried
by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit 2015-028, Jeffrey Rockstrom. The

applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit to conduct business outside of a permanent building,
i.e., operate a Hot Dog Trailer in Virginia City.

Chairman McBride and Vice-Chairman Gilman each disclosed that they own a business on C
Street.

Planner Jason VanHavel presented this item. The applicant, Jeffrey Rockstrom, is in attendance
and available for comment and questions. The applicant requests a Special Use Permit to operate
a hot dog trailer at the V & T Depot, during its hours of operation, and along C Street.

At the Planning Commission, it was determined that applicant’s interest was to only operate on
C Street during special events. It was concluded that the applicant will work through the
Tourism Commission for special events.

This item applies to applicant’s operation of a hot dog trailer at the V & T Depot location. The
applicant has stated he has verbal authorization from the V& T to conduct his operation, but does
not have authorization in writing. A vote by the Planning Commission to continue the item to
allow the applicant to obtain written authorization was denied.

There were approximately 15 public comments at the Planning Commission meeting. Most
comments were against the application in its entirety - along C Street and at the V & T Depot.

A couple of comments were neutral, and there was one in support of the application.

The Planning Commission moved to deny the application for a Special Use Permit, 5 -2.

I




Staff is recommending denial of this Special Use Permit as well.

Commissioner McGuffey said he attended the Planning Commission meeting. One of the issues
discussed was that applicant does not have written permission from the V & T to operate the hot
dog trailer. Applicant is allowed to obtain a permit from the VCTC for special events.

Mr. VanHavel commented that with special events the VCTC identifies the location where
vendors can operate.

Vice-Chairman Gilman asked if there was a plan for locating a business such as the hot dog
trailer on C Street other than at a special event.

County Manager Whitten answered that the Planning Commission and staff have recommended
to deny the application so there would be no provision other than special events. Mr. Whitten
outlined the requirements for obtaining a permit from the VCTC for special events.

Chairman McBride commented that he is in favor of mobile vending for special events. Some of
the merchants testifying at the Planning Commission didn’t feel outside vendors were needed for
special events, Chair McBride tends to disagree when it comes to special events. However,
Chair McBride stated he does see where the merchants have overhead and someone coming in
on busy weekends or holidays can take the “cream off the top” as they do not have the same
overhead.

Applicant Jeffrey Rockstrom commented that he only requested to be on C Street during special
events. The original request was to work at the V & T Depot, on their property. Tom Gray of the
V & T gave verbal permission to work on the property. Mr. Rockstrom said he is a resident of the
County, he pays taxes, and he will have to obtain licenses and inspections, just the same as the
“brick and mortar” businesses. Mr. Rockstrom would like to work at the V & T seven days a
week, as long as they are open. There are no food services down there. He has wanted to do this
for five years. The cart is 80% complete.

Vice Chair Gilman said he feels having the hot dog cart at the V & T would be reasonable.

Chair McBride said there would need to be written permission before the Commission could go
forward.

Mr. Rockstrom responded that Mr. Grey has given verbal approval, but would not put it in
writing.

Pat Whitten suggested that Mr. Rockstrom consider conducting his business at Tahoe Reno
Industrial Center. There may be way to have on-site storage of the cart so that it does not have to
be towed back and forth. |

Mr. Rockstrom said he is not adverse to this idea, but the distance is a big consideration.

Vice Chair Gilman said the Board would like to help Mr. Rockstrom, but is unable to so with the
Special Use Permit. There may be other options.

12




Mr. VanHavel read the findings for denial into the record as follows:
5.2.1 Substantial evidence shows that the Special Use Permit may conflict with
the purpose, intent, and other specific requirements of SCC 17.30 Commercial
Residential Zone, 17.12 General Provisions or Chapter 17.03.150 Special Use
Permit or other federal, state, or county regulations.
5.2.2 The conditions under the Special Use Permit do not adequately mitigate
potential adverse impacts on surrounding uses or protect against potential safety
hazards for public and surrounding uses.

No public comment.

Motion: Deny the Special Use Permit 2015-028 of Jeffrey Rockstrom, requesting a Special Use Permit
to conduct business outside of a permanent building, i.e., operate a Hot Dog Trailer in Virginia City,
Action: Deny, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

20. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A. SOLAR UNITED NETWORK -- Contractor / 3535 Airway Drive #314 ~ Reno (solar
contractor)

B. BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. - General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals) TRI

C. UNIQUE BUILDING GROUP - Contractor / 6390 Greenwich Drive ~ San Diego (lathing
contractor)

D. A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI

E. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

On behalf of Community Development, Pat Whitten, requested that items a. and c. be
approved, and items b., d., and e., be continued.
Motion: Continue items b., d., and e,, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Secanded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)
Motion: Approve items a. and ¢, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman, Seconded
by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)
21. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident: Inregards to the First Reading of Ordinance
No. 15-269, Section 17.48, Historic Overlay District has been deleted. Mr. Phillips is concerned

that the Historic Overlay District has been deleted altogether.

Outside Counsel, Robert Morris replied he noticed this as well. Most of the text has been moved
into another section, not actually deleted.

13




22. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 12:20pm

Respectfully submitted,

By
Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Treasurer

14




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 6, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda; Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 08/28/15 for $439,338.52, date
09/11/15 for $476,976.73, date 09/14/15 for $117,294.43, date 09/14/15 for $64,037.69
and date 09/25/15 for $407,693.92. Accounts Payable Checks date 08/04/15 for
$499,000, 09/04/15 for $211,237.81 and $10,732.86, date 09/08/15 for $17,529.25 and
date 09/18/15 for $3,046,743.17and $6,780.98.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary; Pleasc find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e b

Agenda Item No. (0




HHUOSTHEL

UITTIOULAWOD

HINOISSTWWOOD HENCISS THWCD NYWIIVHD

ST/£2/80

AYYNIWITIE]

B

abedq

{9IBUCTESTWNOD JO pIeog Ajuno) Asxols syl Aq pascxddy

ZS"BEC6ETR IPRSINGSTI TRI0L
98 8SS'ET $1030TNpaE O3 IPFSUVRILL IISN TRI0L
0S5 Z6E L ta7Td deg ITd uc pasix speog vofordug TRiol
¥S 69F £ZE i37tsodsq 3osat1g ssAorTdwuE TRIOL
66°TLTI0'Z rgyoay) sadoTduzm TeBlOL
£Y TTIL S PSYISYD I03INPSQ IRICL
02 ¥62'¥8 ‘EdLId X0Y IDFSURIL XI5 1RI0L
Junouwy safed §# peQ # aa
J# dug  fypay)
6 8 L 5 § ¢ £ g 1T :ednoan yroakeq
i93RJ pPUI-POTIA] ST/8E/80 831eqg ¥oaUuD Jeinbay :adi) proadeqg
a=3sTheu yoayD 2£:20+9T §T/92/80 uny

WELSLS TICYAYd ALNAOD AFEOLS ¥0150d8d :3dey




FHANSTEAL

UITTIOELIWCD

BEANOTISS TWWOD YANOISSTWHCD NYWAIVHD

PSISUCTESTUWOD JO pIvod AJUNOD AsIoas eyl Aq poaciddy

£L7GLETILY IPISINQS T TRICL
ZL ETT 0T taojonpeg 03 JISFSUBRAL ISSQ TLIOL
05 26T 'L t97Td dag AT uC pPISIY sped daforduy TRIOL
S T8LE8EZ i3Tsodsg 3083td @ofoTdwy Te3IOL
Y ZI0'T rgyoey) saforduy Te3OL
£9' 59068071 TEY0SYD I0ONPST TRIOL
59'006'S9 8dl43E 0T ISJEURL] X950 TEIOL
aAunomy ssded ¢ pag # aa

/# dug  /yosyd

6 8§ L % § ¥ € g 1 :sdnoap iroxdeq
ST/90/60 '83ed pu-potiag ST/T1T/60 133va ¥23UD Ternbay :adAr T1oxAed

REFNINITI] xa3sThay xooud £F:L5:80 SI/60/60 suny
g abed WIALSAS TTO¥AYd ALNNOD ATNQLS Y0TS0¥d :3dey




YIARGYIHL

¥ATTOILINOD

HEANOISSIWWOD YENCISS IWNOD

RYWAIYED

{EIBUOTSS TUWNOD & pavod AjJunod

£V PETILIT

00"

unowy

ST/PL/60 :f23eq yooun

AYYNINWNITING a@asthsy xHoayo
Z afied WHLSAS TIOYAYE AINNOD AEHOLS

A91035 syl Ag posoxddy

PSYOBYD I030NPRQ TRIOL

18dLdd JIOT IIFBURLY, IISN TRIOL

22Avd  # pPRa # ad
/# dwm /yoeup

aol3onpag :adAL T1oxARd

0¥i9¥%:ST ST/%1/60 funy
YOTS0ud 3day




HIANSVIYL

HATIOELAWCD

HANOISSIWWOD YANOISS TWWCD NYWEIVHD

PSABUOISSTUWOD JO PIAROE AJunoy Aazo3s syl Aq panoxddy

69 LE0'¥9 FEND8YD 1090NPA TRIOL
00" 'SdldE I0J ISIEULIL Xa8[ T[BIOL
uncwy vadrd  # pag # aq
/# dug  /yosup
STI/®T/60 i3l3eq xoayp aojonpag !adAl Troideg
TYNTI 19351694 yosyun EESTSIST ST/%T/60 funyg

4 abeg WALEAS TTOUAVA ALNDOD AFYOLS v0T5088 (aday

* ad




BEANSTIUL

AATTOULLINCD

HANOISSITWWOD YENCIZE TWHOD NYWHIVHD

iSIIUCTSETWWOD JO pxeog Ajuno) Aaxols aya Agq pasoxddy

Z6'E69'L0F IPeSINSTU TRIOT
65028 2T 1I070NPag ©5 ISISURLL XIS TeI0L
96 TLE 'L ‘a1t dag ATa uQ pasgx spag afordud Tejog
SL°€62'90¢ i3150dag a0eatq asfordug Teilol
TV TI0'T reydoy) osfotdum Tezcy
20'9L5'8 igyoay) Iojonpad Ielcy
PT 918 'TL 'GALAH 03 a8zsuBIl IS8 TLIOL
Juncuy safed §# peda # aa

/# dum  /H2euD

§ 8 L 9 § ¥ £ g 1 ‘=dnoag Troided
ST/02/60 9380 PUS-DPOTIA] ST/S2/60 F93eg D3YD xenBay :sdAl Troadeq

AYUNIWITIYd 293876y H2ayD 6E€i85:0T ST/€2/60 uny
S abeq HELZAS TIOUAYd AINNOD AFHOLS ¥0TIs0¥E :ddey




ATNIOLLY IDINLSIA

FIATIOYLANOD
S1\77¢ « fdﬂru ...... W gd&@

FLYA NOTLYZIYOHLOY ONY MHIAZH 40 LNIWEOCETMONMIY

00°000°66% TB30L EXoa1D
00°00D'66¥
0000066 [4 ST/TE/8 10TT EWH/WIVINHd 1102 ST/v/8 ¥8ET
OTT QILIHITNO SHINYITYTS LAVNLS ' NUOEAEY Z
12701 Junowy #asysnoa  e3eqg uotidranseqg 2DTOAUT Jopuaj TIQUNN
¥oaud }2aud
ST/IZ/B S329YD OTUOIISHITA X0] IA33s1hoy ST/18/80 s1eq unry

T abeg ALNOOD AHYOLS HJ08ETHE 0N Jxodsy




05 L2T PIT%L ST/%0/6 ONIMOL T¥dES EAWD

ONIMOL ALID NOSHYD o0zzes
8" %8 1438 13 ZITFL  ST/%0/6 ¥OSNAS-70685 OF
05211 ZTI¥L ST/%0/6 INOD % HEAQD -¥06850S
-06' 211 ZITHL ST/%0/6 INOD ¥ ¥EACD ¥068S5 OS
ONI Q¥04 "YLIAYD ETZESR
16 ¥0L 9 € TTTPL  ST/%0/6 HJLIMS LHOIT d01S-5%49
69°8 TII%L  ST/%0/6 YALTLL TQ0D-HI0LS
T6°99 TTThL ST/%0/6 YAANITAD HALSVW-AD0LS
LLTLBT TITYL ST/%0/6 SHALTIL-ADOLS
S6°LET TTTPL ST/%0/6 S¥ALTIA TIO-AD0OLS
ZL'EG TTT%L ST/¥0/6 ITHE dYFS-€FTSTUL
L' 08B TTTHL ST/%0/6 IT1H9 ' INYTOOD-TLLM
66761 TTITbL ST/%0/6 LY0ddNS-2S62hud
66°61 TTIT%L ST/%0/6 LY0ddNS- 256258
68°96 TTTIRL S1/¥%0/6 HALTIA-WOOUd avoy
-68°LL TTTIPL ST/¥0/6 SLTHE~SHINWNH FATI
SLU¥E OIAY ALID "IVLIAVD 8T1Z€8
69°606 L9 €52 S¥ZPL  ST/¥0/s JUSHNESIA LMEWHS INSEYD
LZ 06T SPEVL ST/%0/6 JFSUNESTE INIWHS INEYD
62°65¢E SHEVL ST/%0/6 AZSUNFSIT INAWHS INNYD
9% 90T SYTYL S1/%0/6 UESUNESIA INIWHSINNYD
TYNOISSAL08d 3 SSANISNd LTZES
googe 00°'0€¢ SET%L  ST/¥0/6 ST0¢ '92-£T1 ISNONY
SIMET ILOJS ‘TId¥¥nd 9TZER
00'go 0009 STEHL ST1/%0/6 YATIIW OGNV SHAO00H SEIYLSH
) G TIESSNY ' HOUNWVEE s1gER
00° 088 00088 FSTHL S1/%0/6
"ONI SNOILINQO¥d SNuNOE ¥1ZER
0S°LE9 00 8EF LBT¥L ST/¥0/6 TI6E YIYAad HTOSNOD
05" 681 8EZ%L SI/%0/6 ANOWWYH-dIvdEd OIavy
SHSTRAERING AdNEH £TZES
00°0¢ 00°0€ £€STPL  ST/%0/6 ST0Z 'g2-€1 L8ndny
HY¥O0ZEA ‘dAgNIE Z12E8
00°000'9 00°000°9 SSZHL ST/%0/6 ATLLOE NID
SEWYL NYWHESONYH 112£8
00°'5562 00°55¢ PSTHL ST/%0/6 YHINYWYS ‘IS0L ‘¥NWD
AIN Z0 D0SSY §.¥OSSESSY 0%tZEs
gL ggs’e ¥6°0€9 ZTETHL ST/%0/6 TY2ISAHd STMAT
6 0E9 C2EEFL  ST/¥0/6 TYSISAHE NISUYT
6 089 TETHL  ST/V¥0/6 TYDISAHE W 'NOXIA
$6°DED ZEZFL  SI/¥0/6 TYOISAHE SEWY
SSANTIHM ANY HITYEH DH¥Y 60ZER
60°LT 60" LT 25T¥L ST/%0/6 2SSEE0TOZELIDY
d7 ENYdO¥d SYDIMAWY 80Z¢8
€% LLY 0€"LE 0TIPL SI/%0/6 HD
6L 0% 0TTI®L  ST/%0/6 d0HS
69°S¥ 0TT®L  ST/¥0/6 dOHS
28 0T 62Z%L  ST/%0/6 AYANOVT VL IS
Z5°0T 6ZTPL ST/%0/8 RAANOYTY §L 1S
LL'B 6ZTHL ST/%0/6 AdaNnvT 24 18
PBTET 6ZTYL ST/%0/8 AANOYY 1L 1S
JNI Q08T LOZER
56 ¥IT 00'68 0T¥L S1/%0/6 SAEY ¥ SADOTGYd
56°52 §0T¥PL S1/%0/6 SHD01
SNI MDOT ANIATY 90zER
TELOL INNCWY HENTHL TALYA # 0/a NOILAI¥SSEA IITOANI YOONZA HISHNN
ADFHD MDEHD
ST/%0/6 HALSIOAY AIFHD ST/Z0/60 ¢ 83w uny

T abea ALNAGYD ARYOLS STETEd foN 3x0day

-




HHL-ONTI AN 40 HJOLS HYTI SEZER

£9°'569°% 00'S6b € LETPL ST/%0/6 LJELOME EOYNIVHQ FTIW XIS
£9°00Z'T LLI¥L ST/%0/6 TTIYH/ATEHAATS D40 A4ATUZHS
ONINHENIDONT LSIM qAvd PECED
09°'56S 0% 96€E 9TLVL ST/%0/6 AddS NOILVYDINEI -M¥Yd M1
0Z°6£2 9TTPL ST/%0/6 SI¥Yd HIYdE¥-INYI HAIAIQ
SLONACEd NOTIVOINNI SNIMA £ETER
9L 88L 6281t STIVL ST/0v0/6 6LEQOBIUL-LAITHOSSIDS
9g' €5 SITHL  ST/%0/6 Sa¥a-50%2540HS
86 L SITPL ST/90/6 BAVIE-ETZEI09
LT 0 STIbL ST/%0/6 YOLYNIIY-£1ZZ90S
+1'8% STTPL ST1/%0/6 Savd - OpNINa
¥1'86 STTPL ST/%0/6 DdBLTIA-HEAVEAS EEM
L8 ¥SE gTivL ST/%0/% GLE00BLUL-LIITHOSSIOS
F0°0TT STTbL ST/%0/6 1€ TIT-WOONE a¥
S8’ EL STIVL ST/%0/6 TIV1SId 'gINd-%20990S
§9°'¢e STToL S1/v0/6 NYITO 4Nv¥d-d0HS
-82°69 STI¥L  ST/¥0/6 5aq¥d-21£9508
ONI X7d4dNS OIOY LILOITTH zeges
08°80T 5828 LIZHL ST/%0/6 TYINEY ¥FTO0D WIALVYM
S6°%6¢Z POZYL ST/%0/6 YELIIL ¥IIYM KTHINOW
ONI ¥SN SHOIVA TEZES
55°€8 55 €8 6TT¥PL ST/¥0/6 LINQ HT MOQMIM-ISOA
SSYID WOLSND 0gzes
D0'ZE0'¥ 00'6E%'T 85TV ST1/%0/6 ONISILEIACY ¥¥M TIAID
00°6ER BSTYL ST/%0/6 ONTSIL¥EAGY RI0NL0
00 ¥9T'T 8ST¥L S1/%0/6 ONISIIMIATY HONWW
+ YIOEW SIdIONOD HALLVEND G6ZZER
8692 86' 9T E6TPL ST/v0/6
SNOILOTOS S0H DESHE 0JLSCD 8ZzTER
00211 00°21T LST¥L ST/90/6 ST0Z '9Z-€1 LSnony
OTT TIINW d70D MI0LSWOD LZZESG
05" €8¢ S b8 S0E¥L ST/%0/6 da¥ DNILSOd
05 L6 S0Z%L ST/¥0/6 a¥ SNILSOd
05° LB SOBPL ST/%0/6 ay SNILsOa
00°%07T BOEHL ST/%0/6 992~5T FONVNIQHO
{DA) FIDINCYHD MIOLSHWOD 92ZEEY
00'005"L 00°006"L STT¥L ST/%0/6 ST0Z LdES Lu0ddns WYdoodd
ONI LSAHD ALINOWWNOD 52258
v5°F9T ¥5 99T TEEPL  ST/%0/6 CHSANES IO INAWHS INIYD
AIN A0 EDIA¥ES NOILIATTIOD vezzes
8E°04LE 8956 -4 73 ST/%0/6 UATIO MOVE AMUHEEWNOd 000D
9% 112 9STHL ST/%0/6 STITAANT WOCH LS3Y
PT €9 612%L ST/v0/6 SOVH HSYML ONY SOY¥EH dOW
ATEENS AYYIINYS TYNLNFD £CTEED
66 LFO'T i0°0% ¥BTHL ST/%0/6 INOHd SHOOH
LL 09 98LTL ST/70/6 YI¥3 avdl
zd' 02 ETTVYL S1/%0/6 INY'Td
0 0% 9LTYL S1/%0/6 NILLIBM I¥d Z08S-€%% SLL
£T°'LB9 LPTFL ST/%0/6 Q¥dI T0000-Z90€98ELL
£0° 02T FEZVL ST/%0/6 T0000-LTILS0EP6 LoDV
10°0% FELTL ST/¥0/6 T0000-Z0BLEOZYE LDOV
10 0¥ S5ZPL ST/%0/6 N0 TAIM 0PPELTOSLES ANT
dIHSEEANLEYE 02TIED ZTTER
§5°612 §5°'512 SEEPL ST/%0/6 dISANESIA INIWHSINNYH :
o1 ‘T HSWD 1228
05" LET
TYLOL LHNOWY $SNTUL FLVa § 0/d NOILITI¥DSIA ADIOANI HOANZA HIIWNN
MDTHD ADFHD
ST/¥0/6 MHALSIOAY MDEHD ST/E0/60 ¢ s3eq uny

z abed ALNNOD AAUOLS STETEd oN AIodsy




3

95'%Z2'9

£S5 T8

ETLTY

00754

0S"T8T

00"00T
00°' 5L

¥E'009

26 6¢€
FE'LE
08 0FS
000582

00" 09¢g

o0"oLe
00°s4
00" 54

E¥'TTI0'Z

0oreet
G662

TYLOL
ADIED

abeg

00’008
8L ¥ET
55°£92°%
65°981L°¢E
00575
00" gET
£5°19
99°'ST
847871
ZE° 9T
¥5°S0%
L& 6§

9T ITT
00° 5L

057 LST
00" %

00°00T
00°SL
0¥ " %g
64798
SZ'Z6Y
06°9T
Ze'6¢
¥E LG
0808
40052
00" 5%
a0’ 59
00’59
oo s9
00" 0LE
027 5L
00" 5L

TE'08L
BT TEZ'T

00'6ET
G8°'BT

LANCHY

ZTIYL ST/%0/6 ST0Z I4dES ¥HADIAH0 HITVEH

6T L S1/%0/6 ¢ SWAHL €50 STARADAN Wy
E6T¥L  ST/¥0/6 SANYLS 4054YT II
E6T¥L  ST/V0/6 ano1o HAYIE MEOMLAN g507T
£6T¥L  ST/¥0/6 I¥L d¥ §$$37AYIM O25ID
3ZTHL ST/¥0/6 NOYEIE ¥OIOD SITOAT
CETYL ST/%0/6 INIHAVAEZAC ANNSFE
ZETPL SI/¥0/6 dWNd YETIOCD -WIND ¥S
ZETHL  ST/%0/6 I¥dEY 10045 ENYT 4¥I-100d
ZETRL  ST/%0/6 : drWid ¥ILYIH ¥ALYM St IS
ZET¥PL  ST/%0/s LATIQL=HDLAI0
ZETPL ST/%0/8 SLI9 TIT¥Q-JJEL
ZETHL ST/%0/6 TYIYRALYH STOMINOD-STE AIG
TETHL ST/v0/8 ONINIYEL QUYNOIATIT
09TPL ST/%0/6 ST0Z '92-£1 1SQOOV
09T¥L ST/%0/6

0ET¥L ST/%0/8 ST0Z/S1/8
6ZTIVYL ST/%0/6 ONINIVEL qY¥nOadIT.
THEYL S1/%0/6 SEI17ddNS SWA
THZPL ST/%0/6 STITJANS SWH
TZvL ST/F0/6 SHITAANSG SWA
T¥EL ST/¥0/6 SAITAANS SKHI
9zIPL  ST/%0/6 FENLONOS -STd AAIATA
R4 73 ST/%0/6 NALLIIHM ? FATIEINW
TETHL ST/%0/6 ALNQOD avnd Av¥Ad ANOd
68TDL ST/%0/6 NDISEd av¥ FEIA LIS
OFPERL SI/H0/6 TOYINGD LSEd TL IS
0PEbL 51/%v0/6 TOYINCD 1SEd ZTL 1S
0%2¥L  ST/v0/6 TOULNOD LSHd %L IS
0¥E¥L  ST/%¥0/8 TOYLNOD L§Ed St IS
LEETL ST/%0/6 9 X 5%
TZIvL ST/v0/8 DNINIVEL QHEYNDEIIT
0ZT¥L ST/%0/6 ONINIVEL QuYNOEdIT
BITYL ST/%0/6 IS ¥ OFE-MT
BIT%L ST/%0/6 180 3 OFU-M1
8EEVL S1/%0/6 JIISONSYIG 3/Y STd ZL IS
BIZYL ST/H0/6 QOOMADOT O HYTJ
#ESNYH, FLva # 0/d NOILAI¥SSTA ADLIOANI

ST/v0/6 WHLSIHAY ADIHD
ALNOD AJUOLS

AW NYNNATIW O SEWYL

O d32¥N0s TLI

SNY'Id J¥UYD HIAIYEH YNYWNH

ZOIA¥NAS LIJAYD IQ4Ed JNWOH

VHIIEYL ‘NOSHOH

CHOS U¥M HIM¥NO4 DIHOLSIH
ONI SSHTINIM SANYIHOLH

HEADHHEE "SEOIN

NIZHOS A¥NEH

IT A1ddlS LENOD ATddNS aH
NVIT 'THOWAYH

21T SINEWLSIANT 41D

D7 'EALLYIND dNI¥D

SHd ® HITWYAL NISVEH LVIAD
WOL ' AYEYSNYHD
ANYTENI  TNITINTHd

HONH ‘0ZNOJ

DU ADYANT SMEXATL

¥OONI IV ? ONILVYAH L1EETI

HOONEA

ST1/80/60
STETEd

LA-14%:

£gzee

[AtA%]

1528

0szE8

6¥2¢c8
8FZes

L¥CEB

obezeg
sbzes
¥vzes
£ebzes

[Agax)

TvEZe8
ovees
GEEER

8£2¢8

LEZER

AR AN

TIERNN

ASHEHD
to@3’g unyg
oN 3xeday



¥

b5 69571

T8 £8

SE'BI6

ZF ' wEL
009991
8T'8ET 2
gt 069
S6°%ET

06°6TS 'V

£8° 5%

oo 92

€L 8BI
00°'058

ZI'TET'¥

00'00s
TYILOL
ADEED

abegq

006
¥8° .38
0L'0TP
00°'ZZE

187¢8

L9 69T
ve'o0ve
99'LeZ
o8-zt

29°L

¥E0S
82 611

¥ vEL
0039831
BT 'SEE'E
0€°083
S6°VET

0T 9L2
00" 2L9
00" 098 'T
00"QsL
0B"195'T

68°S¥

00129
00'S

€L GBT
0Q-ose

65°'8¢
66°'3ES
AT 0€
69°'TT
T EFT
8E€°69T
-00°92
-Z6°VE
B9 L0V
66 09971
Z6°pE
66 669
65°'8%T
00°86T

LNOCKY

FETRL
FETI¥L
TETVL
YETPL

0ECPL

£€0gbL
STTYL
SZTYL
LOZFL
Freve
PYEYL
PrTYL

TIEwL
EZTFL
TeI¥L
BLIVL
LEZYL

£PTPL
EVZVL
EverL
£¥TYL
E¥TYL

EET¥L

1921%L
ToT¥%L

86ToL
SBTFL

LEZVL
SETVL
SEIPL
SETIPL
SETPL
SETHL
SETWL
SETPL
SETvL
SET%L
SET¥L
SETPL
SETRL
SETFL

HENTHL

ST/%0/6
St/v0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/70/6

ST/%0/6

ST/%0/6
ST/¥0/6
S1/v0/6
ST/%0/5
$T/%0/6
S1/%0/6
ST/v0/6

ST/%0/6
ST/¥0/6
S1/%0/6
St/%0/6
ST/%0/5

S5T/%0/8
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
S1/%0/6
ST/%0/6

ST/P0/6

ST/%v0/56
ST/%0/6

ST/80/6
ST/%0/6

ST/%0/6
SI/%0/6
SI/¥0/6
ST/%0/6
SL/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%¢/6
51/50/6
ST/B0/6
ST/%0/6
5T/%0/6

TLYT

st/v0/6

VIVdHEY L¥TI-£0LdNWAT
SEYIL -ZSSEZvdE
ENOOK/INOCHSTA-90625dd
HONWIWE E¥IL -ZSSTrHd

AFANOS LW MOd $IJOTIANT

HENUYW ‘SEVI 'SEINILLYE
5400 WYCJ/IDITUINYD HANOL
VIV /STHKITILEYD YINOL
STEEYT

SHAITIENE IDIJJ0

SHIN&4NS 21440

S¥I14dNg 421440 st IS

SLASUYAH XIN

STOT LddS ILY0ddNsS WWIHOUI
M/H Dd MEN T SL% 3UIa
TYLNEd FHFUTLEY

qISINIEIT LNIWHSINEYD

LNIVHW HOSSTEIWOD HIW
ddd

SHYIH MaEN - Hd4d
dAL¥Td d0058%

LIM gI¥80

UMIYHE DSIW

§10T '92-£1 ony

910 RDI4 LHAJ gF3¥d

YIY4dY DNINLHOIT ATAL JHS
WIHE T @AVHE CEATYA-ZGZZbdd
LHOTTHEYTA - S0+ 95d0OHS
SNET-TLLY

ONIASE "ETEYI-CS5EFUd
HATVA-MEL dIM

d¥00 -6EEZToMA

LHOIT HEHUVW-~TLLM

ADCD MIVHT' dWNd-6E2Z9EA
ONINOVd -MDNUL HIALYM
JIHEIT dEAYYHW YD -TLlM
BOSSTAGHOD - €T SVHA

N2 MEYd -15SE7Hd

NOITY TXY JEILS-SLH

NOTILAI¥D53ad IJIDANIT

UIALSIDIE ADIHD
ALNNOD AFYOLS

¥OOVN

CLNAWWYDIYS J0 HIIL NYOUOW

STT LOFUIT HOIYNOW

NI SNCOILNTICS A2IJAJ0 QHULEW
NI SNOTLVDINNWAOD ILINMENW
IO ALINOWWGD NIVMI MYYW
ONI SEIY0LVHOEYT YW

FATT TYNOLLYN MTOINIT

qTYNOd SEWYL ‘HET

SNOS ® SILuEND N 1

LSdMAIH TIVEWIN

¥ NYILSTHHD 'HATHIEIM
NOSNHOL ¥ dIvmdd Fodng,

oTT dNCHD ONILTIASNOD WYNL

T 40
HOGNEA

§T/Z0/60 ¢

69Z¢ce

8sz¢8

LYZES

s9zes

$3Z¢R

yocte

£€92ges

Zozes

T9ZE8

09Z2¢8

65TEB

85z¢eR

LSges

9GCEd

ssees

HITNON

ADHEHD

ajedq uny

STETEd ‘oN jxodoy



NETIV NYIdd 'ZYOHS [ TAN:]

BO'6IE’6 B0'6TE'6 I8T¥e ST/v0/6 21V JIVVCHELBOCOOOANTHY
YEH OFYYEJF¥d SAMYNW LNIYVS T6ZEQ
0091 00791 £9THL ST/%0/6 ST0Z ‘9Z-€T 90V
ONI HEINASINY SXYYW INIVS 062%8
oL's CL'§ 08TVL ST/%G/6 HAIT FAEILAY T0-69%ZST f1D
NI 2417 QUVaNYLS HONYITIZE 68Z&8
6P EQ9 §%°0ST P6ThL ST/%0/6 T0-9L92ND)  JALLOTE SID
00°€£5% F6THL ST/%0/6 IITILS I WWOD-¥IILQD
(¥} ONI OO NYDMOW AVY 88ZES
9% '952'S P1°18 »TTPL ST/¥0/¢6 TZ/L-T/9
ZE'666 TSEL ST/%0/6 ST0T/T0/8~81/9 AQY EINITINO
00°008'T PZZYL ST/v0/6 ST0Z Ldd5S WYHDoud
00°000°2 vzerL ST/%0/6 ST0C IdE6 DNILIANUYW
00°SLE YETYL ST/%0/6 DONILYOdHY *DNINOLINOW
ONI STIDELVILS avd L8TCS
12 L2 9ETYL S1/vG/6 NId TTOY QUVOE FAId-100d
ONI SYAMHLEYd F % ¥ 9RZER
00 05T 00" St ET2bL ST/%0/6 DMIYOLINCOK HSOOH LuNoD
00" 5L 0SZhL ST/P0/6 ALTNDHS WIINID HOLISIA
ONI SHDTAEA NOILLIELOMd SBTEH
15'66% 15'662 9EZTHL S1/%0/6 AASYNESIC LNIWHSINUYD
I 00 EDNVYNIJ TYNOISSIA0Nd v8ZES
80" LS 80" LS IPIHL ST/%0/6 ATZZON-WOOHE QY0od
NYId¥IMOd EBZED
00'2ET 00°2eT Z9tvL ST/%0/6 ST0Z '9C-€1 9NV
d OTHONY ‘INTHLIEd THEZES
PL'GEZ L8 2TT GETYL S1/%0/6 aIsINGSId INIWHS INIYO
LBETI 6ETFL S1/%0/6 AISANGSTA INTWHS INUYD
EONYNIA OLNY NOOEHO 18Z¢8
95 681 g€ ¢ SETVL ST/50/6 L50d ¥0d SNId HSNA OHWRL
0z 08 SETYL S1/v0/6 YALITHOIH MIWATLTIAW HANOL
86 LT S6T%L  ST/%0/6 OWTd EWYN LHOTUETIONT Dd
66708 STEVL ST/¥0/6 NYWAYHD / LV¥WEIVHD
ONI loddd E2I440 08ZES
00°000°S 00°'000°§ GLTYL ST/¥0/6 9T~5T0Z JIHSUTAWEW
HLOY FAZA YAYAEN NIZHIMON GLZES
00°SE2 00°SE2 8ZTPL ST/%0/% NIAAN HIY4HD THEMOd
¥ SHAILIZ 40 ANOVET YAVAHAN 8LZES
69 '¥¥E’E 63'P¥FE’T 88TYL ST/%0/6 ESVAT FIVIS Ad OWOD
HDEL NOLILVWMOINI AZN LLZTEB
00 segB’'T 00°628'T E0ZVL ST/v0/6 INERAYE MVHX TInd
SEDUNOSHY NYWOH AEN 9LTER
9§° 5L 98" 5L [ 32477 ST/%0/6
NOILYXYL ISHT AIN SLEZER
1% PIE b #1€ 90Z%L ST/%0/6 NOIIONAoUd Isd
ALEAYS DI7T8Nd A0 I4AT AEN YLZES
007 05T 0009t PTZPL ST/%0/6 ¥ad - FLINOSHEW $T-£2-6
W04 IIDNNOD AYOSIAAY AEN ELTES
¥eoLoz's PETLOZ'E BETHL ST/%0/6 ASYHOUNd HILYM ATIOL0
SANNGYHD ¥ DT'IE NIWGY ABN ZLEES
00°S6S 00°S6S LETTL ST/%0/6
FOATTIOD IWIDIAND IYNOILIYN TLZER
19-¢1¢ 19°€1€ CETYL S1/%0/6 GISENESIT INIWHS INNYD
SEOLDYA SSANISAE TYNQILYN 0LEE®
00 s¢ 0082 9TE%L  $T/¥0/6
TYLOL LNOOWY HSNVHL FLYq # o/d NOILJI¥DSHd HIIOANI HOONEA HIEWAN
ADIHD MDEHD
ST/v0/6 HILSIDEY ADITHD ST/20/60 @ @3ed uny

S afes ALNOCD REHOLS STETHd 'ON 3x0dey




£9'898°'2 SPIPL ST/%0/6 WALSAS WAIIWYD

SETAYNAA S NYOIS L6ZER
00'sz€E 00 s¢Le ERTHL ST/%0/6 TIYLSNI ' SMBXIILS 230 4EAN
0 os EERS 73 ST/%0/6 HAINS HOY W¥D 30 IIYLSNI
YEd 577 SIIULSNANI MIITS 362E8
0058 00" 78 $9T%L  ST/%0/6 STIRT ‘92-€1 O0¥
Y&d TYNOILWN ALVLE d3ATIS S6ZTES
L0°856'0T 6€°T0T LTTRL ST/%0/6 SLH2IT 1S HO J0 NMOL
LET09E LTIT®L ST/v0/8 SSHAUII IHOTUMIUYD (19T
ZETEE LITYL ST/%0/6 d3d LING Q¥ TI0L 001
TZ'19 LITHL S1/%0/6 ¥ 40 € /IS NOINN 05T
60" €€ LILRL ST/v0/6 N¥Yd (¥ HONWHE I¥Fd 000T
(404 LTTYL  ST/%0/6 A¥Yd HOA (W AYIAWE 1vTE
S51° 002 LITHL  ST/%0/6 ¥ LINO AM NOANWD 02%
89°80¢ LTTPL ST/%0/6 g LINQ AYM NCOANYD 0Z¥F
SL'LS LTITVL ST/P0/6 IS O N 98T
60808 LIT%L $T/%0/6 ¥d N¥Ed SOLT
€8'ZTE LTTVL ST/%0/6 d¥ HONWY I¥Zd o008
950211 LTT¥L SI/%0/6 SEIHOIT 18 D § 1S
LE'OQT LITHL ST/%0/6 SIHOIT I8 O § Zve
0€"TL LTTPL  ST/v0/6 SILHOIT 1S O N 9LT
TL'900'T LTI®¥L  ST/%0/6 AS00HIEN0D 1S € § 92
L8°265'T LITPL  ST/%0/6 NOANYD dTIW XIS (zZge
06 T9€E LTTVL ST/%0/6 {ONINIVEL) IS5 0 N I%T
TET 90D LITPL  ST/%0/6 BHEA¥IL 1S 2 N
|44 LTITVPL ST/%0/8 MYYATIVE IS NOSHWD
18°97¢ LTTVL ST/v0/6 24 LINO IS D S
S¢UER LITYL ST/%0/6 LHDIT I%d/400dInC 1S D €
Z¥ EV LITHL ST/v0/6 I8 D TLE/OA IINO IS D S
[4 0843 LIT¥L ST/%0/6 IOVHYH LS H S BOT
86°Z¢ LTITPL  ST/v0/6 1S NOLINS
96 %€ LTTVL  ST/%0/6 JY¥d SA IS T N S0%
9L 8L LITPL  ST/%0/6 ahe G INIAVE IYINYES 005
LTAR 431 LITFL S1/%0/6 OWISYD &L§ D 5§ 12
2% 0E0’T LTTFL ST/%0/6 LNTd ¥IM LS HILOOS MOOT
%02 LITPL S1/%0/6 MAYE  SNEWITO WYS 06¥%
S 2E LITPL  S$T/V0/6 YLD  SNEWETD W¥S 00§
L% Z90'T LTIT%L  ST/P0/6 II¥L THE AMH SO 116
TO66T LTT¥L  ST/%0/6 08 18 D 5 soe
5L 86 LITFL ST/v0/6 0% 18 0 % £0%
21'0TT LTITL S1/%0/8 ¥a I8 D § 10E
0L"SEE LIT}L ST/%0/6 2/T dCHS dd TIT0L 00T
A4S LTTVL S1/%0/5 2079 a¥ TIOL OTT
LE LY LTTYL ST/%0/6 2074 4y TIOL 0fT
TZ°5% LIT?L ST/v0/6 dOL8IsEd IS O N 18¢€
66 LET LITHL §1/v0/6 LINA IS O N S¥T
Z2E'0ST LTITPL  $T/%0/6 SEY ¥ IHOIMMIMYDY 2192
98 082 LIT¥L  ST/%0/6 ¥ LS AVM NOANYD TE%
(44 LIT?L  ST/¥0/6 HSHAWNG IHOIEMINWD 0192
Lo BIT LTTPL  ST/¥%0/6 IHDIT 1S SHANOISSIWWOD oS
5506 LITPL ST/%0/6 SLEDIT IS ALID YINIDWIA
0D ¥AMO DIJTIOVE WNNIIS YETER
0959’1 55°989 LETPL ST/%0/6 d=d ¥-THDH¥E
50669 LET®L ST/%0/6 dEd ¢ ENYTd EMIS -d1HOEd
ANYAWOD 'IYDIWEHD vHEdIs £62¢8
05°52 05°62 ¥91%L  ST/¥0/6 §T0Z ‘3E-£1 90v
TYLIOL LNOOKY ¥SNTHL TILVC ¥ ofd NOILATIUDSHEA HITOANI YOANIA MIGWAN
XOEHD HOHHD
ST/P0/6  MAISTOTE ADFIHD ST/E0/60 ! 83eqg uny

9 abeg ALNNOD AEIOLS STETEd oN 3xoday




L

TEE¥6

00'8E6

00 666

80857

08 "SLT'E

00°00T

98°'989°'¢F

00 EE8'ET

00" 8¢

00002
00'ST
PL S8BT
€%°8%8°'¢
AYLOL
ADEED

abeg

90’ %6
Q0° %8

BE'ETT
SL°TT
86'Z8¢
SS'STE
S9°0E¢%

00°8€6

00°62T
00" 0L

96°'S%E
€6°66
§5°CTT

00" 02%
05°00T
0o SP9
Q00T

Q0°00T

26°239

Z6'29

8799

65°82T
657902
2S'LIT
22 1YY
Z6°E9

60°8%T
6%°TS6
66°L0E
60" 8¥%T
99°' 08T
65°'BET
£S5 8ET
6T 0OFI
62°0%1
6L"EST
6% 2T

00'€E8

00'z
00°9¢

007002
00°ST

PLTSBT

LNOCHY

‘T

‘Z1

EPIYL
(AR

22
ZZETYL
(A4 FA
3pevL
8FCHL

TLTIVL

0LT%L
0LT%L

0F1%L
0PThL
OPTYL

SOLYL
69TkL
63TVL
GSIvL

6ETHL

891I¥%L
3¥IvL
8¥ive
evive
8¥TVL
8PTPL
R AN A
8YTPL
8¥TYL
8¥IPL
B¥I¥L
8PIPL
evTRL
erIwL
CAASAN
B¥IRL
BPTIVL
89TVL
8FTEL

PETFRL

L9T¥L
L2T¥L

o0ZRL
£ZZ¥4L

TEZeYL

HENTHL

ST/¥%0/6
S1/%0/6

ST/90/6
ST/%0/6
ST/v0/6
ST/v0/6
SL/%0/6

ST/v0/6

S1/%0/6
ST1/%0/86

ST/v0/8
§1/%0/6
ST/%0/6

§T/v0/5
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6

ST/¥0/86

ST/v0/6
S1/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/8
ST/70/6
ST/%0/6
S1/%0/6
ST/v0/6
51/%0/6
ST/%0/6
ST/50/6
E1/50/6
ST/%0/6
ST/%0/6
S1/%0/86
ST/%0/6

ST/v0/6

ST/¥0/6
ST/v0/6

ST/%0/5
ST/%0/6

ST/v0/6

dLYd

ST/%0/6

WOOWLSHY~N¥YE HDA
WOOULEEY H¥¥d LW

JdY¥0S ELIHM SEAmMAr
NOLLNE ONY SEACTID SEAMAL
WHOJINN BEAECYHDS
WEO4ATNN BENDII

WIOLINGO NESHEVI

YIVdEY ¥IHOYATE d7TI0

SI0E '9Z-€T DOV

QELATIDS "AATOSSIA A2IND

SIDOT 1004
jeican (elel|

STO0E ‘92-£1 0¥

LOdIJHS

LS O eLg

JELNID A0LISIA

ST0E IdFS L¥CddNS WWUDodd

5102 '9E-€1 20y

NIVEL ¥dD WYEL LddD 0SDS

SOEW NOSI¥AVD ANV LNIE

NOILLI¥NOSAA HITIOANI

YIILSIDIY MDIHD
ALNOCD RFFQLE

N 40 SEIIANES ZIIS QILINO

O VAVAIN J0 ALIWMCAIND

HIZNNEY HINTIMYT ENMOL

SACHMCOS dANOLSHWOL ZHL

51Lo0acdd 1004 oIvHA4ANs

SHSITYJUELNE AVHE NOS

NHOL ‘' SNIAZLS

WHLSXS dELVM 02 IS

(2A) JHINED ¥OINES 02 LS

L2T™ESIA TOOHDS 0D LS
LEN00 EDILSNL 0D A8
LNININYIId JHId QD IS
¥YLILNED 20uUd ® JO00d SHLIKS
JOGNEA

S1/20/60
STETEd

0TEE"

60£€£8

80¢ces

LOEES

s0¢eee

SOEER

POEES

E0CES

ooees

T0€eE8

Goces

66TES

862¢8

HIENON
ADEHD

a3eq uny
toN 3xoday



T8 LEE'TTZ TYLOL SHADHHD

LL'STL €T 5PS PyTYL S1/%0/8 aNvs-A201s8
ZS'0LT PYIVL ST/F0/6 AD0A-SAYOA DA
ONI HLEEONOD d€ vZEES
007082’ 0ot 0seT SLIFL ST/%0/6 INIWAJOTIANT &Y A7T1IT0W
ONI ‘HAIIYI™D NOAT HOVZ €2EEG
0T'55T 0T 981 TPI¥PL ST/¥0/6 ATANYH HOTY -11004
ENIHOVW JTOM TTELH
99°2%2 95°'0LT 0STHL ST/¥0/6 TI¥E 44 -MO0¥L HELlvM
0Tz 0ST®L St/vo/s THIEAIN 'HSOE-ADNEL HELVM
G A7d4NS YAYAHN NHELSHM T2EEQ
00 59t oo-oz TST¥L ST/%0/6 WHOAITOD fILL
00'S%T £¥THL ST/70/6 YYD SHCTLL'IT0D TLL'NTY
€Y1 TYINIWNOJIIANT NEALSEM 0ZLE8
81'68 SL°89 EFIVL ST/%0/6 ZAMSTHA -5¥ AIQ
£% 02 EYTHL §T/%0/6 HOLDIANNOD -5 AL
DNI O0aHEM GIEER
TL 0EY 'S TLQER'S 0ZZFL S1/%0/6 agod BIVHNI
LOTYA0D A0 IIIA ALYLE WM BILES
09'L9% t's 29THL §1/%v0/6 100 LH$08¥%0 0OF
69881 28T¥L ST/%0/6 FAYILEY T000 LP08P0 OF
ONI 'NYTd HOTIA¥ES NOISIA LTEES
00°890"% 00°9¢¢ PLTVL ST/%0/6
00° 02T PLTPL ST/%0/8
00 v06'T YLIVL ST/%0/8
00 g FLIBL ST/¥0/6 §102 '9Z-£1 HNY
00008 T PLIPL ST/v0/6 057$® SAYA 2T %g-T 90OV
po'oos PLTFL S1/%0/6 ¥NOH ¥Hd 0558 SUH 97
00°001 FLTIEL ST/%0/6 HLL 90¥
ONTI S¥OOL ALIO WINIDMIA 9TEEE
0§ Z%T' 0% 00'000°0S 20EvL 31/%0/6 YIS YOAdHDA
05°Z%1 Z0TEL ST/¥0/8 Y1S YOJHDA
SANYTIHOIH ALID VINIDWIA STEE
D0 STIT'S 027 0%% ELTPL ST/%0/6 ST0Z '9€-€£1 onv
03'GLY'¥ £LTVL ST/%0/6
02 ¥d FIAOOML ¥ YINISHIA PIEER
00002 00 00T TLIvL ST/b0/8 aad ADQLSOD T 2A
ALID0ONEA 0FCIA £ifesn
YE' LS zL' g ESTYL ST/%0/8 SHIIND VOLISIA ONITFIVH
00" ST ZSIVL ST/%0/6
gL' 8E Z5ZHL 51/%0/6 AUOM MOLOVHEL SANNOASIIVL
JL34 ZIEES
TO*TL9'E T0°IL9'€E 63TVL ST/%0/6 66PZPE-LIDYW FEWHT HIIJOD
¥NIZ INHEWdINDE J90DNYE Sn TIEE8
0o g8t
TYLOL LHNOWY HINVUL fchA{f # 0/d NOTILdI¥DSHI FIIOANT HOANAA HAIHNN
ADEHD ADHHD
ST/¥0/6 ¥ALSIONY ADEHD ST/20/60 ¢ ®32Q uny

g abreg ALNOOD AHAOLS STETEd :ON 3aeday




0054 645 ST/¥0/6 150 @2Idd0 sAH 0S8 £T6%988¢€T
00" 0L 555 ST/%0/6 IS4 vLELS €99T708€ET
00°52 655 ST/%0/6 HNOSIYD NI OJWD J02 SYD ANYAQ-069€80
L¥'oot L9PT SI/%0/6 SOIAYYH TEZPEVPTIOTLFESZE00
00°SL 295 ST/%0/6 YANN SZ2/8 NALLIHM
0§°12 z29S ST/¥0/6 TILOH TIIH a109 Sz/8 NIALLIHM
TLT6L zas ST/%0/6 INTANYLSHH Srg TZ/8 NELLIHM
95 BL z9g ST/%0/6 THILOH TTIIH Q10D 0eg/8 NELLIHM
25762 z9S ST/%0/6 INVINYISEY  E5¥I¢d L1/8 NEZLLIHM
88' LT 596 ST/%0/6 T¥0Z L YI¥Nd $2/8 HONOT POZ8# NI
Z9°ZT §9G SI/v0/6 XS YWYD §SN0SIQ JI80/M ONILATW SADINERYLS
S8'61 695 ST/¥0/6 ¥D NOISIA € WIL/M LARW  LSVANYHANE SHONEHVLS
86°LE LS ST/%v0/6 NIAZNW ¥l 074 ¥ $7I004/SHYES
00" ¥6€E 595 ST/%0/6 dYHD DOWI DNUI SMOGNIM g4 g9/ SEEd DaU
00 seeE 595 ST/%0/6 NYWAVYHD ODYN 'II ¥EMOd  SNINIVML / SIZd o°d
00708 5958 ST/¥0/6 WWAYHD 9T/ST WKW YI¥d SEF8VDISAAOSYH AT
00° 522 LYFT ST/¥0/6 VILAIASL MOV SI¥YIOd
00" 06T z9s ST/%0/6 ST/TT 4IHSEIIWAW W¥HS $1/8 ANIQHESO
SL*8TT 595 S1/%0/6 0¥d INFITD SMOUNIM 9ETSEOO0006LE TUO
52°905'¢€ 655 ST/%0/6 JIIIN03Y TUYMHA ANYAT ANITINO
88°STT 698 ST/¥0/6 84 ‘SUIANIA ‘LYW JIVHD LOdEd ADIII0
00°0T 695 S1/%0/6 dHEL JOd SV ADIUTAVH
0T LZ L9VT ST/¥0/6 KO AV ¥ IYIHEIWW/SEMOT
00°'ST 19§ ST/%0/6 FAIND TYSET
t6'1G 895 ST/%0/6 SESNEAXE HONNT ST0Z/92/80 BENIEA
00°0T 995 S1/%0/6 OJA/SONILAEW 04 HALVM LIVWIAYS GX
€0° 9% 995 S1/%0/6 SNOILVHO0DIQ DV TAWYD YOINAWY ALdEYd X
1L %1 [3:35 ST/%0/6 W DNVHNE SO¥ ¥0d HONNT FAISAATED STINVOD
¥0°12 695 ST/%0/6 UNYL ANOD AMIIWOLDIL AINNII DEE SAIVL
667 %1 nes ST/¥0/6 HIYMII0S HHOAY TIAVHNTA 0
66" vE 58¢ ST/%0/6 HOIJIIO DIY ONJL VANAT S89ZETLOANIH# ANI
L6°89¢2 ¥9s ST/v0/6 d¥a TITH dTI0D SAITIENS LOJET TWOH TUOWAVH
0869 z95 ST/E0/6 DIJIOVE TELINA /8¥D €2/8 NYWIID
92" LY 295 ST/%0/6 dOLs  AIND/SVH $1/8 NUWIID
09 ¥T 695 ST/%0/6 YNYD AYd TIAVEL HONNT ¥ITOINGS
T0°S¥E 29% ST/%0/6 ANOD 0DYN 9I¥ M§ €T/8 NIV
Z1°662 695 S1/%0/6 IHY 89 OL SASSVID INOD SHOW INNODSIA
56 €T LI%T S1/%0/6 SYM OLOY FDILSA™L dg
0€°¥LE LIFT ST/¥0/6 DNUNIZILNIVHW SANACIDEIYA ISNANT YINNOIITYD ad
59°T69 £98§ ST/%0/6 MILUEHS ADNIOWEWE  WEYM OdL ¥DS60STEYA
00" 6% L9G ST/%0/6  dOHS LAID ¥0d SIWYLS 5450 MD
69 82T LIS ST/%0/8 LOdEd ED1I440 MD
86 BL L3S ST/¥0/6 U2 NNYIS/OHLW g8 $¥A4S AN" LSEE MD
$8°2T 695 S1/%0/6 YYD ANOD A¥IIWOLOIA HONAT TINNYE JAAITED
00" 00T 585 ST/%6/6 IO IIYAMA/O0DWN SY'TI-ON¥ OXCANHE ANOD
9% V1 795 ST/¥0/6 HEILIAT IMID ¥Od FOVISOd 0dDA ¥ITANYHED
BY¥L (25 ST/%0/6 INVAWOD XANLS 2¥I ZI0T D01 WATANYHD
009 LI¥T ST/%0/6 89ZTIXH -HSYM ¥YD SSCUISHANNIM-NIAHN'D
00819 L9%T ST/¥0/6 IAEN'D -d3 ONINANIINOD WNA -NIAIN'D
9% ' 29 L9%T ST/%0/6 ANOHd ALITTALYS LS04a¥0d -NIAEN'D
00 06¢ L9%T ST/P0/6 II¥AD L -9D3Y SMOHSHIII SMOHSEMIA -NIAEN D
0004 L9%T ST/%0/6 NID QOOMAD0T -LANSALNI LLY¥ -NIAZN'D
00°S9¢ 595 ST/P0/6 SNI HNINOOTE dO4L ¥OIYT 029 I¥ENYIHOOAH
29782 595 ST/P0/6 W29 f ¥I¥d Sg/8 JANNIAQ SP99%0# HINW
96" %9% £95 ST/¥0/6 LINDSAW INOD S0¥d ¥aDS AT OL TIAVEL STOSTAY
LNEWAYE  QUYD TYIDHIAWWOD ENG STTdM a9
TYLOL LNOOWY #ENTIL ALY NOILALdE383a # HOIOANI L4da-dNNJ HOANZA FISWAN
auyd od

HYELSISEY d¥Y¥D ISVHDOuUNSE
ALNOOD AE¥OLS

§1/20/60 ¢ @3ed unyg
IS08F58d oN Jx0day

)

1 abeg




HENCISE INHOD

HATTOULAIROD

N

98 ZEL'OT +TBIOL PIBD«
98 ZELIOT
6T"SET 698 ST/%0/6 1660 ENIT XOVd ENYEQ OTEZT660LPBELL
94798 665 ST/%0/6 TFLLSSERT
TY.LOL INOQHY HSNEL FLva NOILATHDOS3A # TOIOANI IJZ~INNI HOINIA AREWNN
qavo 2d
YALSIDEY TIVYD FSYHDANA ST/20/60 ! &3eg uny

z  sbeq ALNGOD XENOLS 15089584 foN 3aodey




T

h,\\k._m

YOPETETE6M6 EDHVOTHNIA

NOILaI™DSaa

abed

YENOISSIIWWOD

ST 6ETLT TYLOL SMDIHD gadil
ST/80/6 SE'6ZS’LT OTT 401099 dIHSYATYAQ ONIH SCTEED
NYA 00SE aMd 800z 52°6T5'LT 8zZTZ 2102
#ADIOANT ALva TYLOL LNDOWY MAEN MOONIA #AIOSHY YYEX  HIEWnN
ADEHD  MOHEHD TYOSId MDFHD
¥ELSIOIY SHUOHEHD (AdAL S1/80/60 : @3eg uny

ALNROD XHEYOLS D6ETES ‘0N 3A08dY




g5 0¢e LSERL ST/81/6 STYEAN ¥1D HOW ANVNO4S

[4: A LGETL SI/81/6 STYEW d1D HOW ANYIOLS

0¥ 122 LSE¥L  ST/BT/6 SUIYdAY SLT

00" %% LSEPL  ST/81L/6 1ENE FDACA

98°* 9T LSEFL  St/81/6 1IN F2ACA

00" 9€ LSERL ST/81/6 IHNd 29a0d

56°S LSE¥L  STI/BT/s HIYLSCA

86'9¢ LSEVL ST/81/6 SAX0E DBVN

PEOLT LSEVL ST/8T/6 7ENd ¥EGTINOE HIEON

T% 80T LSETL ST/81/6 ONISAOT YAATINOE HIMON

8% 1§ LSEFL  ST/81/6 TENS YIATNOE HIYON

0Z° 0L LSEPL  ST/81/6 TEAd JEATIN0E HIAON

5% 82T LSE¥L  ST/81/6 TANA AFETINOE HIAON

S6'0DE LSEPL  S1/81/6 STYEW DNINLHDIT AI0L AHS

15 688 LSETL ST/81/6 104 HNINIHOIT ATAD JHS

00° 00T LSERL ST/8T/6 Tand DNINIHOIT ATAL AHS -

0o ge LSEVL ST/81/6 STIYEW ONINLHDIA A7I0L JHS

00'sew LSEPL ST/81/6 ONINIVIL

08 8EE LSE¥L ST/81/6 HOW ENWXCAS - &dIL 2L

£E'89 LSERL SI/8T/6 TENE XATIWHOD HHEOA

12° 28 LSE¥L  ST/BI/6 STYEM ¥LD €90 ANYO4S

99'6¢ LSEPL  ST/8T/6 TYEW TEAYEL FMId AND09

SL'EL LSEPL  ST/8T/6 TINS ML) GOW INWVIOS

00°08 LSEVL  ST/81/6 TINg FEIL AND0U

00°6% LSEFPL  ST/8T/6 T304 BLD €0W INYACAS

PL*ZE LSEPL  ST/B1/6 SIYAN ¥YLS HIHON

157901 LSETL ST/8T/6 1and ¥WLD g0W ENWHodS

06°1% LSEPL  ST/B1/6 Ta0d SLE

25 8% LSETL ST/8T/8 SIVEW ¥1D H0W ANVICES

55729 LGERL ST/81/6 TENE YLD H0W ENTHOIS

TT'94 LSEPL ST/81/6 TINI ULD HOW INVIOLS

68°GE LEERL ST/81/6 TEINg UVLIS HIAON

T€ 9L LSEFL  ST/81/6 SIVEW Y12 HOW INVIO04S

o€ €8 LEEPL  ST/81/6 nana

08'LE LEEWL  ST/81/6 SO¥L ALITIEVINOODIDY

9z 0ze LEEFL  ST/81/6 SEITEAAS ONIIVYEd0
voLZH YOI¥HWY 40 3NvdE ZEEEB

00°0SY 00 05T ZOERL ST/8T/6 IE0L aNY ¥NYD
AFN J0 DOSSY §,40SSASSY TEEES

8€°T6T"T RT3 SEEVL ST/81/6 TYDISAHE XATASEA

61 €09 9EERL ST/8T/6 TYDISAH TYDNOADKH
SSENTINM ANY HLIVEH DHY 0EEER

S L9T 0E"LE 09Z¥%L ST/81/6 HD

6L 05 092%L  GT1/8T/6 dOHS

69°5¥ 09z%L  ST/81/6 dOHS

25°0T 69EPL  ST/8T/6 AXONOYT SL LS

as°8 BSERL ST/81/6 A¥ANAYT ZL 1S

§0° 7T 6SEVL S1/81/5 AMONOYT TL 1S
ONI O38TY [344%:]

6% ¥6 TT 52 SELYL ST/B1/6 SAITddNS SHE

8E'69 SEEVL ST/81/6 SHITJANS SWE
ONI NON SYRIIV BTEES

onr0z9’t 00°029°T Z9Z¥L  ST1/81/6 LSNOHNY ILNTFWITADV
ONI SWELSAS YIVA GEIONYAUY LZEER

00'ELS'¢E 00T ELE'E QEEVL  ST/8T/6 gEHYO0Ud %05 -§L° 18
D77 EDUN0S TAOLXAL FWOY 9ZEER

TYLOL LNOQWY H#SNYYEL FI¥d # o/d NOILdI¥ISAQ ADIOANI HOONZA YEIWAN
ADIMD ADERD
S1/81/6 WIALSIDAY MDFHD ST/9T/60 ¢ 3¥3eg uny

T abed ALROOD AJUOLS STETEd :oON 330day




6% 00T ' LSEVL ST/BT/6 HATYES d0Lxov1d

0066 LSEYL ST/81/6 THN FYIA MOTIIM
SPRIT LSEYL ST/81/6 ONIHIOT XIATIWOD IO
€T 0T LEEFL 51/81/6 TYEH FUIL MOTIIM
T£'8 LGEYL ST/81/6 TYEW E¥Id MOTIIM
99° LL LSEYL  ST/81/6 SHITANS BNIIVYALO
1 0% LSEFL ST/81/6 SL¥Yd TL ¥AQNIL ¥IZ0d
LE' 88 LSEYL  ST1/81/6 SATING MAANEL YTZOa
g0°TT LSEFL ST/8T/86 IYAN F¥Id MOTIIM
TL'2LE LSERL ST/81/6 SATING YAANAL HFZOJ
9L°TET LSEPL ST/81/6 SATINY YIANII YAZOT
98" 9t LSEVL ST/8T/6 YIVAEY SONIEAS a0
66891 LSEPL  ST/BI/6 TN PLE
12°€6 LEEFL ST/81/¢6 TANS EEIA WENIYM
00°FL LSEPL 51/81/% I D¥Q O¥ 4§04 AUIJ WANTYM
gz gzt LSEVL ST/81/6 TANS FET HENTEM
86°S¥ LSERL ST/81/6 THNS FUIL HANTYM
LL 99t LSERL S1/81/6 TIAVIL ULD HOW INVIOLS
¥8'S5Z LSERL ST/81/6 TENA WLD 0W ANVNOLS
96°¢ LSEFL  ST/81/6 4HYLS0d
0019 LSE¥L  ST/81/6 TOVIEOd
£6°61 LSEFL  ST/8T/6 AOYLS0d
0L €T LSEbL ST/8T/6 HOVILSOd
00°00T LSEPL S1/81/6 SHITALNS ONILVIASO
00" 00T LSEPL ST/81/6 SUITEANS ONILVEALO
00" ¥5z2 LSERL S1/8T/6 dITHSYAGWAR TYNNNY
P S LSEVL ST/81/6 STVINTATIINT XITAWOIHLIOS
L6'FT LSEPL ST/8T/6 S 1§ - SNVD rand
86°9L9 LSEVL  ST/8T/6 SYIVAHEY LM XETAWCD HLAOS
£€°8LT LSEVL ST/8T/6 TENd XTTANCD HIOZ
£T°ST LSCFL ST/81/6 STYEW XITAWOD MNH0J
56682 LSE¥L  ST/BI/6 SLC0E WIOIINM
8661 LSE¥L  ST/8T/6 $HITA4NS ONILYAE4O
66°6 LSEYL  ST/BT/6 SL L18-8HITAANG HOIdd0
SL°807T LSEPL  ST/8T/6 SNOILVNLSIORY ANIONI MEN
66792 LSERL ST/81/6 5AIT4dNS SWE
T0°£02 LSEPL ST/8T/6 WETIIL MOWHD JIYHASY
00" TE LSEYL S1/81/6 SE17ddNS ONILVHAJO
SE° ¥ LSEYL  ST/81/86 SWHELI NOILVZIMAYANYLS
008 LSEPL  ST/8T/6 SEIT4408 SWE
09'%E LSERL  ST/81/6 1804 SLE
00 09¥% LSEPL  SI/81/6 TIAVIL I¥I ANENOHSO
00" 09F LSEYL ST/8T/6 TEAYIL IML QOOH
00087 LSEVL ST/8T/6 TEAYHL I¥L
L8-0z © LSE¥L  ST/8T/6 TENd XETAHGD XI0S
PI6E LSE¥L  ST/BT/6 TENS XETANOD ¥d0J
$9°ZEE LSEVPL  ST/81/6 DNIHCOT ATFUD ONOULD
59° 717 LSERL  ST/8T/S STYLNIAIONT ATTED ONO¥d
60°¢2 LSEVL  ST/BT/6 SOVINIQIONT MIIED ONNHI
006 LSEDL ST/81/¢ TYLNTY LYYD ATIED ONOEG
0£° 29 LSEPL ST/8T/6 TYEW HITED ONNEE
L6 EE LSERL ST/81/6 TYEW AE9YD) ONN¥S
00°sezZ LSEVL ST/81/6 FEA TOVDOVE MNHEHED ONNHE
09°192'¢ LGEYL 51/81/6 ONINIVHEL
£0'L0T LSEDL ST/8T/6 ONITYES LIYHASY
£ET' 8§ LSEVL S1/81/6 ONINIVHYL
TYLOL LNOQKHY #SNTEL LY # 0/a NOILIINISET HDIOANI HOANZA AZFWON
MDEHD ADEHD
ST/8T/6 WALSIOHYE ADIHD ST/9T/60 ¢ @3eQ UNY

z abeg ALNOIOD XANOLS STETEd :oN 3xodey




00" 0S¥ EBZYL ST/8T/6 EWIL MONYL SANNOIDIVI

00°002 68Z¥L ST/81/6 TWIL M2AUL SANNOUDEIYS
00’058 68EYL  ST/81/6 ZWIL NONUL SANNOMOAIVI
00056 é8zvt  S1/81/6 FWIL ADOUIL SANAOUDUIVI
00058 68Z%L ST/81/6 FWIL ADOWL SANONOYDUIVA
00°5L8 682¥L §1/8T/6 FHLL MONUL SANACUDAIVE
00°'00% 689C%L  ST/8T/6 HWIL JON¥I SANNOUSHMIVI
00°088 68E%L  SL/8T/5 AWIL AINNEL SENNOEOWIVA
dY¥00 HNINONYWL ALITAZANID L¥EES
00'0S2 00 00T ZYEVL S1/81/6 ATHOVAOHR
00’ 0ST ZYEPL  ST/81/6 ATHOWVYOH
TOdD SPEER
§2'951°¢C §2°98T1'2 EEEVL St/81/6 dYH AEANNS ODIHAVEDOLOL
ONI ‘94D STEES
L6°GTT L6'STT LEEPL  ST/8T/6 UFIVd LETIOL IIY¥L
AIddNS AYYIINYS TYdINID [A2A%:]
00°208 00°20¢g vazwL ST/81/6 LH0ddng YILOLDO
ONI ZTIISYD £¥EE8
ST'505°8 0% 3980°T £9ZVL ST/81/6 190 % INO -Md
0T*99T'2 £92%L S1/81/6 I8a 3 TN -Md
IO ELE°T £98YL S1/81/6 T50 ® THA -#d
€0°L99'T ESEPL  ST/81/% 715d ¥ INA -Md
19 2EL'T E92FL  ST/BT/6 18a ¥ INO-MG
DNI 0D TTIC AITUYA NOSHYD [AZA 4]
¥6 652 18217 19Z¥L ST1/8T/6 SURLTIZ-ND0LE
69'FEL 19Z%L 51/81/6 HELIII - ¥I00LE
ST 8¢ T9E%L  $T/81/6 QIONITOS £52GeH™d
66°ZT T9e%L ST/8T/¢ Sd¥Td aNk-~dWNAATIg
14 2% 44 TI9ZFL ST/8T/% SMOOE HOT-dSNYEL Md
68°8¥% T9Z¥L ST/B1/6 dWVYT- LHOdSNYEL Md
SIdYd OLNY ALID TYIIAVD THEES
£1' %G 0S° 9% 8TEYL  ST/81/6 UIMES/TTIEM TOOMADIOT
€9 L LSERL  ST/81/6 NATUYD TOOMAIOT
NAWFAONAWI TVHEANAD NOANYD 0FEES
05'2LT 0§'zZLT 8TEPL ST/8T/6 UIYdEd ‘$¥D0T TIVL
ONT SEOIANAS T1-11¥D SEEET
TLTI9E'T L9"£5E VOEPL  ST/BI/6 JISANESIA INAWHSINEYD
297261 POEbL ST/8T/6 AASINESTIO INTWHSINIYO
¥5° 08¢ YOEYL ST/8T/6 JRSHNESIO INFWHSINIYD
z0°292 YOEYL s1/81/6 QESINGSIA INIWHSINAYD
98°ZLT POEYL  ST/8T/6 QISUNESIT INIWHSINUYD
TYNQISSEIONE ? SSENISNS BEEES
[asR42 FT vy BOEDL ST/8T/6 AATITIS -SSP UA
ONI EYIZ § NOLMNY LEEER
00°662 0s'zz 0SE¥%L §1/81/6
06§'292 0SEPL ST/BT/8
00" PT 0SE¥L  SI/BI/6 ST0Z ‘6 SA¥-LZ 1425
SIMET LLODS ‘IA¥y¥ng 9££E8
Yo' vLe Y0 vLE BYEVL ST/81/6 LOddad TIIH dI09
ONI WYYTY OTIIHVSdnNd SE€ER
LT BLE'¥ LT 6LE'Y SEZFL ST/81/6 S¥00a-5L ' 1S
ONI 0D X14405 HUTE HEIOUIE PECER
00 018 00°'01S T0€E%L  ST/81/6 DNINELYD 4ONENEJANDD HHaAD
HIHLYEH ', 3¥d0vas CEEER
06'890°ST 2Z'6S€E LSETL SI/81/6 S2INddANS PLA
05" €€ LSEDL ST/8T/6 1204 SLE
TYLOL LNROWY #ENVHL arvd # 0/a NOILAI¥DSHU HOTIOANT JOANAA HHAWNN
MDEHD MIOEHD
ST/8T/6 NWALSIDHHY ADITHD ST/91/60 @ @3eq unyg

£ abeq ALNNOD ZTIOLS STETEd o 3T0day




¥9769L FLEYL ST/81/6 DFY FIST-MT

6E'8LY YLEYL §T/81/6 DHEY ¥ IST-MT
D717 ADYENET SHFAATI £9£€8
9¢° 166 9E"E¥E ZTERL ST/8%T/6 dIYLS HOVI-YTDNTE
00'8FL ZTEPL ST/81/6 TEIATOD
NI SESINAHMEING NOSNOWAJ ZIEEG
96" % 96' % ZLEVL St/8T/6 SHIYELLYE WY-dOHS
ANYAWOD TYNALSYS T9€£€8
0% SES'L 00T 0LY "D EEEFL ST/BT/6 YIVA ¥OI LOGN HIIM LEENW
0% 0ST'2 BETYL ST/BT/6 YIEN / WIH XYM 40 IEDIH
00°05% 66TVL S1/81/6 NOILIANOD Y0y J0 MATATH
00°'SS% LBEZPL  ST/81/6 I¥L ~IDEOOUE IWES HAWD
ONINEANIONT LSTM HIVS 03€E8
06" €TT 067 ETT BSEVL ST/8T/6 YEINED TOOMMIQT -FFIIO0D
0D SO¥E HIWYYL BSEER
0% 98¢ 0% '94¢ TLEwL 5T/81/6 TddNs ROILVDIWUI-Nuvd M1
SLOOA0Yd NOILYOINEI OHNIME BSEES
TS eLv't 60° ¥¥ 0LZWL ST/81/6 VOSNES 218154
00°6L 0LEZFL ST/8T/6 LNYIIDINITE -dOHS
96 TET 0LEYL ST/BT/6 HOLOW -0TESS0S
99°18¢ 0LZYL ST/81/8 auas "Ea -Lvomd
9%’ 002 OLEWL 51/81/6 SEEAITIVD ' YOLOU-ZTI8TSUL
8Z'ZS 0LEZPL  ST/61/6 SA¥3-ZT8TSHA
85°66 0LEYL  ST/81/6 AIONATOS -2T9T54d
9T %91 OLTFL ST/81/6 LNYTO0D~HIOLSEEIL
TZ'ETT 0LEVL ST/81/6 Dd8PIEd-£5E52DTE
69°'S¥Z 0LZWL ST/81/6 LY0PEd P IIEd-E5252D7TF
ONI A744NS OILOY LIOITITH LSEER
00°'5LT 00°5LT TOEVL S1/81/6 Z0°TL #ID0Y
ENNTRL gydna 98EE8
SE£°E2 SE" €2 £9EFL ST/8T/6 TANE FYIL NOLONIHSYM
ANYHS ‘NOXIA 59€£€8
08'ZLT 56 0¢ P9EwL, S1/81/6 YALYM §L I8
S56° 0% PIETL ST/81/86 dHIYY TL 1S
56'9¢ YSE¥L  SI/81/6 YALYM PL IS
56 EL FIERL S1/8T/6 HALYM ZL IS
DNI ¥Sn SHOIYA PSEER
00°'ST 00'ST ILEVL ST/8T/6 SHO0T MOANIM T°'18
8SYID WOLSND €SEER
00°0TT 00°0TT Z9EvL ST/8BT/8 LAANYIE ENDSEY XKANTAD
% INEWdINDE FdId SS0MD ZSECY
00°08 00" %9 TSELL ST/B1/6
00°9T TSEPL S1/81/6 ST0Z '6 Id9S-LZ DAY
DT TIIN dT0D HOOLSWOD TGEESR
05 L6 00" 6€ 9VEFL  ST/81/6 NOILIQE TIT/6
05°'8S 9%E¥L  ST/81/6 NOILICE TTI/6
{JA) ETIDINOEHO MOOLSWGCD 0SEE8
8b-2s BY'ZS J0ERL ST/81/6 TASUNESTA LNIAWHS INEVO
AEN J0 FOTA¥ES NOILOITIOD E¥EER
0006 00°06 6EEPL ST/8T/6 SEEA INNOZ 5N¥d ¢) AFUOLS
YHANSYARL NOSuwd 40 ALID BYEES
BO POV ' TT 90° 02 68ZPL ST/81/6 20 SANNOBOWIVA
9L EEP'e 68ZVL ST/8T/6 GNYS SORNO¥HIVA
96°98L'¢€ EBEFL ST/BT/6 aNVS SANNO¥DNTYL
£0°¥65 EBZYL ST/8T1/6 20 SANNOYDUIVS
L9 LBR'T 68BZFL  ST/81/6 24 SANNOYOUIVI
TYLOL LNNOWY HENVEL TIVA # 0/d NOTIdI¥O5da HITOANI HOANHA AEWNAN
ADIHD M3FTHD
ST/8T/6 WIALSIHEY ADIHD ST/91/60 ¢ @3eq uny

¥ abea ALNICD RAEUOLS STEIAd :ON 3J0dsy




ONI LSISSY-EJdIT ogees

6T 162 €T 162 S0EBL  ST/81/8 QISENESIA INAWHS INGYD
aI¥NOd SHWYL ‘EET GLEES
00'L50°T 00 L6S LIETL 51/81/6 qaq
00 Z1T LIEPL ST/8T/6 SLHDITHSYIS aa1
00" 8¥E L9EFL S1/81/86 adg
SNOS ¥ SIIH0D N 1T BLEER
00 9Ly 00°'8 PSEPL  ST/8T1/6
00'05% YSEPL  ST/BI/6 ST0Z ‘6 IdES-LT DNV
00°8T ¥SEPL  ST/8T/6
¥ NYILSI¥HD ‘¥ITHOEIN LLEES
00°S8TT 00°S8TT S82%L  ST1/BT/6 qOIYI-TLE
oI ddan SLEES
00°06 00°06 99Z%L ST/8T/6
d) ONILINSNOD GW ZIAG AWL SLEES
697579 9152 S9ZWL ST/81/% FTOSHOD NIH GHEHS
S2°¥9% 0vEPL  ST/8T/6 ONTd JAYS /ST dES LPT IN
NI IOW OdNI NIYINOCHW NO¥I PLEES
89°6T0'Z 18°L19 6LEFL  ST/8T/6 SIYINALYW ¥ AYO-918 ANvd
§5°L1IT 6LEFL ST/8T/% YIAAYT BT -N¥IS SOLT
TE'9¢E GLZVL ST/BT/6 NOIIYOIMYI-NEYd MT
65°TTI 6LEZFL  ST/8T/6 ANIT MELYM-N¥Ed SOLT
0£° %1 6LEZ¥L  ST/8T/6 SHOLOINNOD -DIE NNV
98- 8¢ 6LEVL ST/81/6 ONINYETO-MUYE MT
L6795 6LZFL ST/B81/6 AD0T ¥ NIVHD LHOIT-LOT HD
627926 SEEVL ST/81/6 S8I1744NS LO4ET TTIH dI02
HOTANAS LIQEYD LO4EA AWOH ELEED
00" 88 00" L4 £5EVL s1/81/6
00" ¥ £5EFL SI/8T/6
004 £5EvL S1/81/6 ST0Z '6 IAES-LT DNV
OHDS Qu¥M HI¥NOd JIECLSIH ZLEESR
SL'6T% SL'6Z% GEEVL  ST/8T/6 UNA/Y LSL-LOPETT WIIA-DWI
ONISYWIO¥OIN IdESIA HOIH TLEES
56°'0%S ¥E0TT 99€EFL  ST/81/6 SEIT44NS SHE
96 L 9%€FL  ST/81/6 SEITEANS SWI
grreey 99€¥L  ST1/81/6 SHITEENS SWa
NIZHDS A¥NEH oLEEs
FZ HSE’Y 00°180'Y BLEWL  ST/81/6 UILHHOLOHIOTLDEAS
¥Z'ELT gLevL  41/81/6 VIAVHLIN W INOWWY
ANYAWOD HOWH 69EE8
08" 0%S ogrovs SZEVL ST/8T/6 ALNDOD avnl N¥dAd aNOa
DT SINIWLSHANI dLD BYEER
EL'ZELT SF°LLE 88ZFL ST/8T/6 DNIHIIYE DA
LZ'SL8 88ZFL ST/81/6 DNIHILYE JA
0D NOILONYLSNOD ZLINYYED Lycee
9€'6%8 Sk BSE LLZ®L S1/8T/6 FTEAYD -$3Y AIQ
18 €9 LLEZRL SI/8T/6 TIOH TEMCL ddd-Xuvd Ml
09'2L LLTPL ST/8T/6 IHHIT FIOASYId -N¥Id SO0LT
09881 LLZYL ST/8T/6 LHOITHSYIA -ND0UL d2AN0Td
YL S0T LLERL  ST/81/6 HNID ' SOVE HSWHML-Yuvd M1
91" %9 LLEPL  ST/BT/6 HOLIMS -9%4
HADNIVED 99¢£€8
00°S¥ 00° 5% ZSETL ST/81/6 SHEYWACOH
‘D SEWYL TTID S9€€S
08'TZ0'Y 08°T20'T BLEYL ST/81/6 Sa78 YAOH ¥OI LIAAUYD
LATIOO LEJAYD 009 TIEEY
£0' 8%’ T
THLOL LNIOWT #SNYEL qILYQ # 0/d NOILATYDSEA FOIOANT HOANFA qATRAN
ADEHO ADAHD
ST/81/6 WALSIDEY ADTHD ST1/9T/60 * @3eq uny

s 8bed ALNNOD ATHOIS sTetaa oM Jrodsy




80" %1

LT ¥ES

Qo 0s0 'y

Qg 8Ly

o8’ ¥S

Zs'oLe

00589
8V g¥E'e
§8°Z5¥'E
00'S82°¢

89°¥66°L

THLOL
MOFHD

9 abea

gz gt
80°%T

0g’s

¥6'8s
8L’ ve
€0 68T
(R

88 ' L91
FE8°0€

00050

0008
0E°86¢€

98'v&

6T ET
LS BOT
¥y 0
ce'e8
08¢

00° 89

8y zvc'e
58°25%'¢€
00'sgz’z

297 %8S
S6°2Z
86'¢€9T
L8 ' EEE
0¥’ 58
91808
S38EE’T
00'80T
85°05¢
6Z°TT1T
9B EvE
857992
L5 96
0Z°86
01" €95
ST 08s
£9° %18
FE'SE
88" ZCY
ZE'B8T
15 bLY
¥ 185
-00°9¢T

LNROWY

ZBEPL
08Z¥L

09€%L,
€BEYL
09E%L
t8EZYL
EBETL
LLEYL
LLTPL

ageds

182wl
T82¥L

E0EYL

PRERL
CEERL
SLEVL
SLEVL
6ZEWL

L9ZY%L
LEEVL
9GEPL
SSEVL

CLERL
ELETL
ELERL
ELERL
ELEVL
ELEVL
CLETL
TLTVL
CLEFL
ELERL
ELETL
ELERL
CLERL
ELEVL
CLERL
CLERL
ELEVL
ELERL
TLEVL
ELERL
£LEPL
ELEDL
ELEPL

HSNYAL

ST/81/6
ST/8T/6

ST/81/6
ST/81/6
S1/81/6
5T/81/6
ST/81/6
ST/81/6
S1/81/6

ST/BL/&

ST/8T/6
ST/8T/%

ST/BT/6

ST/8T/6
ST/8%/6
ST/81/6
ST/81/6
91/81/6

ST/81/6
ST/8t/8
ST/81/8
ST/81/6

ST/81/6
ST/8T/6
S1/81/6
$1/81/6
S1/81/6
ST/81/6
S1/8T/6
ST/8L/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
ST/81/6
ST/B1/6
51/81/6
ST/81/6
S1/81/6
s1/81/6
ST/81/6
ST/8%/6
St/891/6
ST/81/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
S1/81/6

qL¥d

ST/et/s

# 0/d

ROINO H

add

sLe

INIYW SINQOYDUIVI
S3Y IJTAIC

INIVH SUNNOUDHIVA
HNTD ' SHTASYHS
41T’ 81109-5I9Y¥10d
SAITAANS ONIILVYILQ
SEITAANS DMNILYHAdD

ST0Z 1SnHAY ¥od SMITII™

TEHHM QHSN EL-F

dIVdHY “HEIL-YTEL

pobadu)

dWWID ' HOLIENNOD -dOHS

YL

SAIT4INS HEDILJ0
SHITE4NS HADIAAD
SEITddNS H3IJJ0

91-"14808s

SONId4ITD sMaAN

LI ¥EEId 0OTX00T

NQISSTWWOD HLSYL INNL

UANIYLIIEY YIAGWHLIES

SEI'Tddns
SHIT4408
SEIT44ANS
SdI11dans
SFITI4NE
53174408
SEITdd4Nns
SEITddNs
8EIT4dNS
sAIIadns
SHIT4dNS
SdI1440N8
SHITAA0E
SAITddNS
SH17T4408
S3I1Tddns
SHITI3NS
SdITI38ns
53I14dNs
Sd11gans
SAITddaNns
SEYTIINS

Siha
Ska
Shd
SHE
SHF
SKE
SHA
BWa
SHA
SHE
SHiE
SWE
SWa
SWIE
SWa
SHE
SWI
Sha
SWE
SKI
Swa
SHA

CHEW IIJ3¥uD

NOILAI¥DSH( EIICANI

YALSIOEY HOEHD

ALNOOO AZ¥OLE

AIIHOIA d¥IA TYNOILYN

NODVHY JI¥YW NNY ‘AVHHOW

A0TYA ANAL ZSNOH QNNROKW

I LEEECY ‘SIHNOW

OLNEWYHIYS 40 THIL NYDEOW

QD ¥OLOW THOH TEYHOIW

NI SNOILOTOS HJIJA0 OWLIW
N NHOD ‘' SEWOIOW

¥SIT ¥ LLODS 'NOSIAYW

o1 SINEAH FNTd AIN0IT

21T SINEAT dAnTE NIt

ACANTA

STf9T/60
STETHEd

Teccs

06£€8

E8EE€8

B8€L8

LBEES

ageeg

sgege
reced
EBELE
[4:0A%: ]

19:24 %]

HITWNN

A0EHD
i 8jeg uny
tON JIoday



OTT EO¥dS aIdwd PTFER

L0052 Lo P0S'2 69ZFL ST/8T/6 I 'YOI¥dvY
LNAWBAILEY ATdWE JI718Nd ETPES
8% 08 8% 0§ 0TEYL ST/B1/6 SYM'LON' LIS FIL-~YAATID Md
NYIJUEMOS ZIPER
00 ge 0078 S9C¥L  ST/81/6
00y 99EPL ST/81/6 ST0Z ‘6 I4AS-LZ NV
d OTIONY ' ININILEJ Ti7E8
00°'609 00°609 T9E¥L ST/81/6 ST/8L/0T-ST/T1Z/60
07T YIASW LNO¥AINO 0THER
0097 00°92T LBEFL  ST/BT/6 ONIYELLET YIANEL A=ZOd
IS % SDHIHAYVED FCIS FHL NO &07ES8
§0°'982 96795 892%L ST/81/6 LNEHAOTIEATE WWOD - AEHATTIA
PT°9L 892%L ST/81/6 D140 LIIHIHS
52°22T 89Z%L ST/81/% 140 MUHTO
L' 0E 89Z%L ST/81/6 AENYOLIY IOIHILSIC
01T ' LOJEAT WAYAd FLISAIO 80%E8Q
A4 [ AT EYERL  ST/81/6 SELONIW LI3HW Y04 SANHIYI
ONI 1O&Ed FDIJA0 LOYES
00°'0SE"® 00 0SE‘D ¥8ZTHL ST/8T/6 SHNEa 5 'SE£6
ONI SEIDOTONHDEL NIN S0vER
00°09 0009 98EPL SI/81/6 193L ZAHONVS
¥ DN¥A HILYLS HINON SObER
00§97 00°§91 PEETL ST/8T/6 dIHSYHEWEN Yd4N AT8NVTH
YAIN YOPER
LSTBFL'T L8'8%L'T £LZ¥L  ST/8%/8 NOISSIWWOD SMINN®Id
ONI YINMOLIYIND J0 TALXAN £0%E8
BLELT 6L7ELT 00b¥L ST/8T/6 AHLIITI0N SEEL
DNI AJIAWES I¥HDET VAYAEN ZOvED
SL'£GE 5L EGE 00E¥L ST/81/6 ONITIVH AZAUONS SWOHNNI IW
NEWZDUNYN SSENISNE YAYAHN 10%€8
00 00T . 00’ 0§ EBEYL  ST/81/% LNIVH TYLi0d
00'08 TEERL  &T/81/6 AT TEINOd ATINOW :
{ON7) aiT FNTE YUYAEN 00vES
00" s¢ 00" SE FEEFL  ST/8T/6 5
AFANSYHAL AEN 66EER
v6'6ZZ 86°60¢ SLZHL S1/8T/6 VANIAYS AI¥OIqdW ATAL
96°6T SLZPL  si/81l/e NOSTYIOW AIVDOIAAW AL
YHINAD TYNOIDIY T¥dNd AHEN BEEEG
£€°81¢ £€°871¢ TVERPL  SI/BT/6 M ¥E / 6%0-STOT dI 130D
SEATHONY 3 AYVMEIT ASN LEEES
00°000'% 00°000'2 28Z¥L ST/81/6 LNWSSY NISWE YALVMNCANOUD
00°000°2 Z8TYL ST/81/6 INWSSY NISYE YILYMANNONED
SEOUNOSHY ¥HIVM AIQ AAN 96¢€8
00°'005°LE 007 00S*LE SBE¥L  ST/81/6 INBWEHHOY TEIOTYILNT
AYLSII0S A0 AICQ AEN SEEER
$L'TEO'T SLTZEO'T 0ZEYL  S1/81/6 ARNOYONIVE/ ININEUADNT I
ALEZAYS DINEAS 14T AEN PECER
b IZEY FELECY E6ZFL ST/81/6 HILYW ALNNOS AIND
SADENOSEY NWWOH LdFG AN £6EEB
T2 Z88'F T2 ' PE0‘T SEEPL ST/8T/6 $IAI ADWOAIQ
00'260°¢€ SEEFL 51/81/6
00'9L% S6EPL ST/8T/6 aa
00°'0€2 S6EVL  ST/81/6
0005 S6EVL  ST/8T/6
YITTOELAWOD AN z6EE8
0z €€
TELOL LNNOWY #ENYHL ILYCQ # 0/4 NOILAIYDSEA AITOANI d0aNdA HATHAN
MIEHD MDAHD
ST/8T/6 MELSIHFA ADHHD ST/9T/40 @ &3eqg uny

4 abeg ALNOOS ATHOLS STETEd 'ON 3xodsy




00" 0%6 9LEYL ST/81/6

SACHMOD HNOLSEWOL FHL FEVER
66°0TS €¥8 66 0TS ‘EH8 TObTL ST/9T/6 IOVILNGD LNIAWSUNGNIETY
YISEL EETER
L6 8¥T L6 8%T PCZEVL  ST/BT/6 SHEIM HAYISTAEW TIVL
ONI ONILINSNOD UYLISHTHL ZEPES
ZI'6ET 58°0¢€ Y6TEL ST/8BT/6 HAWY
96° 99 YEEYL ST/81/6 AXOdE
TE'IST P6E¥L  ST/8T/6 TAYMADOHS
SLINACYd 1004 MOINFINS TEPER
00'08S 00°'08S LOERL ST/87/6 VANSAYD DONINIVIL SHIM
DNI SWEISAS IDATUNAS 0ErER
00 LZE 00°'S¢€ VLEYL ST/8T/6 ST0Z '6 Id4¥%-.Z SNV
00°01TZ YLERL ST/81/%
0o gw VLEDL ST/8t/6
00°0%9 PLEDL ST/8T/6
SASINAYALINT M¥Ed NNS E2¥ER
00ser’e 00°5¢%°2 6BEYL  ST/81/6 LIN FAVEODAN AZNRNND
TYSIQEN ¥HNARLS 8Z%E8
S0 162696 00y TLERL ST/8T/6 ST0Z '6 1d4dS-L7 DAY
00°0€ TLEVL 5t/81/6
00°T TLERL ST/8T/6
00'SS¢ SZE¥L  ST/8T/6 G SEWYC TOCHDS gETIIgE 1iv
S0°T06 896 L6EVL  ST/B1/6 QIATHOAY XYWL AL9Edoud
LIIYLSIA TOOHDIS 00 IS LZVED
89°££9 89'€E9 Z6TYL ST/B1/6 S0V LY0AdNS HOLYHEEI0
ONI SHADIAMES ALITILN 945 9Z%E8
08'ZBT°T SL°LOT TSEYL  ST/81/6 SEITIANS ONILEIIIO0
S0'520°T T6EFL  ST/81/6 SHITAZNS ONINVATD
III £ DIMIWOQ ‘INOTIVAS STYER
£€0'6LL €0 6LL T6Z¥L ST/81/6 TOLSATIS -d.LMM
DI ' SINETIOS YZVES
05° €L 0S"EL OLEWL ST/B8T/6 $T0Z ‘6 IdES-LZT SNY
Va4 TYNOILYN HIVLS ¥HATIS £2FEQ
00°0ST 00°00T ZZEDL ST/81/8 AY¥4S ISAd 0825 % Arwp
00" 0§ ZZEYL ST/81/6 AWddS 1LSEd dOONND0T
DONI "OUINOD LSEd WANIIS ZZYER
ES°808°920'T £5'808°92Z0"T LIEVL ST/8T/6 LOHrONd TWES F4AYD
ONI "LSLNCD VYAVAEN YHNFIS 127€8
8v 812 8% 8TZ 06ZHL 51/81/6 DIANCD NOWL-N-UMS
SWILSAS TOEINOD WHNHIS 0ZFER
6E°08T'S 26 9%T SPEFL  S1/8T/6 dOr 2960-L¥8
SSTSPE 'Y SEERL ST/81/% SNOILWDINNWWOD-ZT1%3-252
26 L8 STEvL ST/81/8 OLDA  00SL-L¥E
ONI SHDIAMES TYE0TD DES 6TVES
00" 0LY 00°0LY LPETL ST/81/6 FAVED TELRTWHOD
1119 ‘OATYS 8TvES
00'310°9 0070009 6SEVL ST/8T/6 HIVaAd ASYDSH FAIA
00°8 69EVL ST/81/6
00'8 69€DL ST/8T/6 ST0Z ‘6 IdIS-LZ SNV
ONI YIINEDLYY SAYYW INIWS LTbES
0T €€2 01" €€ 885¥L ST/81/6 §AITIINS SWI
DNI CDddny 9TPER
00’ ELE 00" ELE 9BEZYL S1/8t1/6 NIV N¥Ed SOLT
NI SNI4VDSANWT NEZNO ONZH STYE8
0068 00468 BYEFL ST/81/6 TYLNIY WY L1S¥ AV d0d¥T
TYLOL LNOOKY HSNTUL fchA-(af # 0/d NOLLII¥DSHEA TOICANI HOANTA AIIWUNN
ADEHD M2EHD
ST/8T/6 UALSTIDAY NIEHD ST/91/60 33ed uny

8 abed ALNNOD XEJOLS STETHd *ON 3xodsy




LI'E€PL'SP0'E TELOL S¥IFHD

9% T¥E 9¥ €LY STEVL ST/8T/6 AI0U-DA
00°897T STEVFL ST/BL/6 AICU-DA
ONI HIZEINCD ac T5P€8
LL 29T’z 58" E£9% BGEZTYL ST1/81/6 DNTEMNTL ~LOdRd ¥Y HD
06 8BLY'T BEEZY¥L  ST/81/6 UALIW INVYAAH
E£0"0BZ BEEYL  S1/81/6 dHOd NN¥D- SL°18
0D XT1ddNS YAYAEN NAILSHEM 6SvES
00922 00°902 FIERL 5T/8T/6 CS'OWLIN Ll ‘H4‘I¥0odd’z0
000z PLERL St/sr/s WHoAIToD 11
YT TYINHWNOYIANT NYALSAM 67FEY
SE£'650°V LY 980’1 BYEVL ST/81/6 1333 000T ATEYD SIWD X 9
0L Z6¥ ETEYL ST/81/6 AOYIE MHHL-0YFd S0LT
SE'€0Z ETEPL  ST1/81/6 G¥00 OEN -I0T-d HOD
£B 20E‘T €1EVL  ST/81/6 TYITILOTTA-SL * I8
2NI 0DgEM B¥YER
00" €61 00'€6T 86EHL S1/81/6 ST60'9LT ONILSAL ¥NA
YAYAEN ‘AINNOD ROHSYM LYTES
00°00T 00°007T LETHL ST/81/6
WIL 'QU¥M 9P¥ES
00°999'T 00°999°T BSE¥L ST/81/6 SADIA¥ES LSTAEE0T
SALVIDOSSY ¥ WINTUM S¥vER
b0 ve 00" %2 06€%L  ST/8T/6 WOJING ENSTAING
GdA SUNYIHOIH WINIOMIA PrvER
00°0ES’T 0089t TSEPL  ST/8T/6
00" 80E’T 18E¥L ST/8T/6
00'9% TBEFL $T/81/6
00'8 T8E%L ST/8T/6 ST0C ‘6 LdHS-LT SNY
ONI SdNOL ALID VINIDMIA EPFES
00'0T%'¥® 00°0T%'¥ TTEPL ST/81/6 SEAJ ONIWYD 40 aNNAEYE
DT CONINYD ALID WINISWIA ZYrES
gogev’c 0088 0BEYL S1/81/6
00 Le 08EFL  ST/8T/6 S10Z '6 LAAS-LZ 9NV
00°C6 G8EFL ST/8T/6
00'002 08E¥L SI/81/6
00'55L°% QHERL ST/81/6
00°'68 08E%L ST/81/5
00"2€2'T 08E¥L ST/81/6
00°TT 0BEVL ST/81/6
CO ¥y HINONYUL ¥ YINISWIA TrPeEs
$9°52¢ §9'52¢ EGEVL  ST/8T/6 WHOJINN $TLOUVH
DT YAYAEN $0 ALIHNOJIIND (3334
S8'LLE SE'LLE ZEETL ST/81/6 IVIEL HILITS ¥ALYM ZL LS
SA5 WAILYM SMOAVEN TEADINHL GEVER
8Z°9€¢ £9'€02 96EYL ST/81/6 WAI- NdEd SOLT
§9°2¢T 96EYL ST/81/6 S/M- NHEE SOLT
INIRAAOYAWI TWHENZD IML BEPES
00’08t 00°08T GLEVL ST/81/6 dOHS LJAID ¥OJ ENIM
D ADI 'ONITESSOTL LEVER
00671 00" ¥0T BLEFL  ST/81/6
005y BLERL S1/81/6 ST0Z ‘6 LdAS-LE DAY
JNI 959 FFIEHL 9EvER
00°0TT 00°0TY ix45 72 ST/81/6 dIVdEY YEMOHS "IVL
dHELYWUTHL SEPES
00°STT'T 007591 9LEFL ST/81/6
00" 0T 9LEVL ST/81/6 ST0Z ‘6 IdAS-12 90OV
TYLOL INOOWY #SNTEL qTLYa # 0/4 NOILATIUDERA IDIOANT EOANIA YAGWAN
ADFHD ADIHD
$1/81/6 WALSIDHY ADIHD ST/9T/60 i ajeq uny

3 obeq ALHDOD AEUOLS STETHEd ‘ON JIoday




1

8670849

86 08L'9

TYLOL
GEYD

28eq

LE" 669
It vEY
00" %9
96729
o002t
0 0S5
0o'eg
00'6g
co'ot
S6°LT
00° 62
SZ76L
00" 2T¥%
¥0'TEZ
oL zZE
[4-2 % 4
8L ec
20 8LT
o8 Qes
00zt
00°6¢
s¥'og
00'66T
L5769
§9°0%
967 LET
00708
0z 9g¢
s6°02
00" 08
£8° T
o1&
60" E€
98798
0065
00°'00T
00°00T
00°SL
Z0°¥8eP
SZTvE
-LB¥Y
LE'QET
oL o
864
L6 ST
6Z°'T1
-8F LT
00°'6¥
00°'59¢'T
0009
00507

LNOOWY

ELYa

NOILVZINOHLNY ANV MEIAHY J0 LNEFWIDAITMONIOY

SLS
oLS
SLS
SLS
SLS
sLS
SLS
SLS
SLS
8Ls
aLs
aLs
LLS
£LS
£LS
ELS
€LS
£Ls
LS
LS
TLG
1is
945
8Ls
8LS
oLS
28%
08§
089
0es
08S
£Ls
ELS
€LS
9LS
9LG
91s
9LS
SLS
6LS
6LS
6LSG
18%
188
aLs
9L8
¥is
LS
LS
LS
oLS

HENTIL

ST/81/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/%
S1/81/8
S1/81/6
ST/81/6
ST/81/6
S1/81/6
ST/81/6
S1/8T/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/%
ST/81/%
ST/BT/6
ST/81/6
ST/81/6
SI/8T/6
ST/81/6
ST/81/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
S1/8t/6
$1/81/6
S1/81/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
St/8t/e
ST/8I/6
ST/81/6
S1/81/6
ST/81/6
ST1/81/6
ST/81/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
SI/8T/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/8
ST/8T/6
ST/81/5
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
SI/8T/6
51/81/6
S1/81/6
ST/871/6
51/81/6
ST/8T/6
ST/8T/6
ST/81/6
ST/8T/6

ELYA

ONEYEANGD EAYMWA TIIOH
T EWNIgN 3 OL

dINL ANVMHA S¥H
ININVATO ‘dvd ‘ZSNCHW
WYXE TIVMNA

dTYL TAYMRA SYD

JIUL TAYMWA ONINHYS
dINL TUYMKA DNINWYJ
dINL SUYMHA DNINYYA
NOMNA HSYM ¥¥D 0lNY
TIYMNEOD 4 ‘Q¥Ig d

NS /SINET/NOXTIAS /¥0L08d
S8YT) SIHOIY YHLVM
INE¥L % FAILS-TAAVHEL
INEYL 3 FARLS TIAVEL
LNENL % FAZLS THAVHEL
INSYL ¥ HARLY -TIAYEL
FAELS - TIATEL

DNINIVYL SINTIA
ONINIVEL dd0 L¥ED
SHITAdNS TIVL

SHITEANS WOOY FEONZAIAT
NAT % JWOD N0 NYWATHD
SIWOOT/IIATON /A THIHS
NOIS HD SNISSYASENL ON
WIZY 28 OL SE9ave dNOD
02 SMNEHJELS UNY NYOIW
S0IT0d a¥d QIAEAILIZ

HD ¥NIEY H0d ANOYIWYHD
AQ ¥97 4O $THDIMANYS
08 LHDIT I0dS INWIIdEY
NMOMD AY¥O-DTE MNVE
405 MYET AALYM-ANYd M1
SAEN TAIYM

INI DAMMM DOWL NYHAYHD
» WYXE WEDI NVWAYHD

S WYXE WIDI NYWAYHD
ANQD ¥AY NYWAYHD

ANOD ¥I¥d LE/8-%Z/8

QU ¥ ¥YIAODTIOL'S/M ONIW
3 SANNOUOYIYI JTUNOLEH
HOUYHD HNIHNIYEISHY
AYYEE TIAVA SLdM TANL
ASNIIXT HIIII0

LZ/8 ¥NQ /NYHAYHD

LZ/8 HONOT /NVWIVHD
ANAZEY NOINYIWOD AANLS
SAHYLS ZOWLSOS

TddL ¥Cd NOTIYELSIOHEN
BYULS O § TLE -LANMFINI
WIZY 22 OL 400¥ld STdd

NOILJdI¥DSEA

YALSIDEY Jd9v¥o HESVHOIUNG

ALNNOS AHIOQLS

ANVEC L50T9L09

SOVE JAROD ININAWIY
ANVEA-66LBRD
ANYEG-STTILSO
£¥S2-98T18-22G¢
ANYHEI-CHPT100
8908570000
PE8LSTO000
20BLSTO000

I9ILSEAd NILLIHM
SHWOA EDVIVd NHILLIHM
IOTHD Z0¥TYd NILLIHM
S8YID WHMN TEAYHNYA
NIHOLS OS-VILEYNS
ES00H HONYI-YLILAENS
SANNHT -YLLIUNS

HOLIY AINNOD-YILIUAS
NYALETM LSEH-YILEAAS
AINTIA -0508

YANIAWD 08D
Nagoaq-0528
NaS0a-0528
AZZT5099AY0SYH 299
OIHDDONId ENJ0Es0
LOdHEG EWCH EN¥OISO
LOdEQ FDIAIO

ALETO ¥Od SENA ¥DOUN
LNI¥dWI? WX

HNIM TELOL WX
NOIHSYA JT0 §.038 WM
FOVTALAN NOZYWY WX
LATUDUHLES I - MNOSVLD
SHEMOT-MNOSWL

00 ¥IAAMOE AQY-MNOSHD
ZIG0TTH ANI
Z029-80%6-Z20% ANT
E972-CLPL-CZT00# ANI
08948YAYH ANI
S5899CH# OITOL

JCH TTIH d709 dFHL Cd
L0dEd HWOR ad
I8/WOD*SENALI fdv aa
NNI ALI? WINIMIA MD
L10d3a d2Id40 MO
S9LEZTIE uD

6512 AD

ODI HATANYHD

8480 -NIAaGN™2
SMOHSHEEIA -NIABN'D
LIY ~NIABN'D

Sd00TYD YHOLCH
LNEWAYT

# FOIQANT

+I9305 DIeD«

qQuYD TYIDYTHWOD ENO STIIM 19

Ld3a-aNnd HOANIA HITWAN
2d

ST/81/60 ¢ ¥3eq uny

I50grsad :oN axodsy




FANOISSIWWOD
NYWHITHY
YHINSYAYL
YETTICURAWOD
...... T
S o)
TY¥LOL INOCHY #EONTHL 2LYC NOILdTHOSHEA # EDIOANI I4Zd-aNnd HOANIA YATWAN
JiE-4-po) od
YILSIDAY qQEYD FSVHIENG ST/91/60 ¢ 83® UNY

4 abeg ALNOQD AHYOLS L50gvsad foN saoday




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 6, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for August 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewgd by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[ ] Denied [

Approved with Medifications
Continued

e e

Agenda Item No. ]




967 /99°E § TYO0CL'T$ 8SIV § STINED S LvIZE'T$ - 5 DOSEZ'0/S § PEEIETTS 90TPA'ST $ TI'9SL'OT $ ST'TI9Z'8LT § OWSEL'ZS § GO'/SE'95T § ST'EVG'TI8 § FE'ZET'GEBT'T § 98'BIOS00 §  1VLOLANVHO

- $ - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 3 151024
- § 1510 Xd
- H - § - H - 5 - § - $ 1510 XN
- $ - 5 - s - 5 - § 1510 2dXd
28I
OE'R60'00T 6 TVO0ZICS - $ SUI9E9S &b8L § - $ ZEBYE'ST § TTSIZT S OL'vIP § LOESZ $ 9S5ESLY $ SROTPT § O09I80r ¢ BOUET'EZ  $ LL0S8PP  § 90°0B0S  $ D3ISNNIVIOL
Juawhedliang
09'6TH¥'S0T 4 OP'80T'Z § AT'STE'D § LETIT'ST & SYYTT & BTIIF & TPIBT  § EF9SLY & TEEOP'T & ISBSO'r  § S9UIQIT S LE0S8vP & TTUBLY 5 ST0Z/ST0T
0r8e9 $ IWZT  § 09 § 6B § - $ 5698 $ sL0 § Wwe $ E9T $ €T $ 96°L $ BUEZ $ EFETT 5 - $ va'Is $  HOd IvLOL
0849 $ TOTIT § TO9E $ 6v'8. $ 56'0% 5 sio 3 W s E9T $ ErLT 5 95L 3 BOEL $ ErBIT s +278T 3 ST0Z/%10T
- 5 - $ . § - § - $ - s - $ - $ - 5§ - $ - $ - 5§ - $ - $ Eo3ns
- g FI0T/ET0T
HOS5I55Y
TI86I'TOS'E 5 - 5 85Ty 5§ - § 8E'TTS - S PELSBPSS § EET6L PSS 9E'OTS'ST S LOELVOT S 6SZ9'ELT & ZSVZETS $ 6Z9LB'ZST § BO'S0BO6L § LUTZEELPT'T § 0B'BES'099 §  SIVLOL LHO4IY
BS'IY $ 95y ¢ paindag punjay
£6°95TT98E § - $ - $ fewr'es - $ VEISB'YSS § ECTEL'PS 9E9TS'ST$ LOELVOT $ BSLOV'ELT § ZSPZETS $ 62°9L8'ZST § BO'908'064 S§ LETEE'LYI'T § 08'BES'093 §  GIUNDASIWLOL
L5°801'8SS°E § - $ - $ 0S6OLTS LOVBY'PSS § PZBBL'PS TESOS'ST$ GTEIYOT $ BYEVPEELT § LEBSTIS § LEGOL'TST § TL'TSC06L $ LLTZEE'WHL'T ¢ P eEe'6S9 §  91/STWLOL
LE'L5E'9 s TOTO0T § 8L s 094z 4 0P8t S BLTIE 3 0076 S £7'992 S EBGLET s FT092'€  § ssassy (e1radg
OT'TO'TSS'E § 0S'E0L'T § SOTRP'ESS § 96'GLLY S TLLPST S GEPPYOT § OGOEDELT $ LE96TTS § FIE0STST § GUZLE'S8L § LTTEEPYIT § OETLE'SST S 910Z/5T0T
96°486'C s - s - s - $ BU'EEP § LTEor $ BOE $ OIT $ 86 5 I6ETT $ ST'9E $ T6'90T $ 95'ESS s - $ 9£'90E'T $  HOIMJTVLIOL
TI'0s0'z s - s - s - $ STEBT § - $ 68'I6C $ LITT S 66L 5 ITs $ 9T'68 5 E§ST 3 TELL $ 85°00% 5 - $ 1296 §  SI0Z/YTOZ WLOL
s5a55Y [0S
ST'EST § 6816 $ ATT s BEL $ IS 4 9T'68 5 E6'SZ s TELL 4 8s'oob 4 T8OV 3 STOT/PTOE
SBL56 g €E0ST § 88" TTT $ 760 § S0'E $ 107 $ SLbE § 0T $ 09'6E $ SEEST 5 - % S56SE $ |eroigng
SEL0T S BLT g 87TE $ 9T § 880 5 650 § oot S £8T § i858 $ Stvr 3 - § 0O'50T §  vloz/eroz|mot
55858y |Elaads
BL'E $ BTTE s 870 $ 280 $ 650 $ /00T S LET s iS58 3 Sty 3 00'50T g wi0z/ETaL
- $ - $ - 5 - s - $ - $ - 13 - s - s - $ - 8 - $  ENTTINTIMNL
ssassy (epads
R ¢ €10T/ZT0T
R s ZT0Z/T10¢T
£5°Lb $ reT H oT'L $ 900 [-18) s ET0 Y44 $ 950 s E6T 5 b&G 5 Y ET 3 1107/0T0Z
LTSPS s LUEET 5 9.%9 3 ES0 $ LT § L8 g Teoe § ey LI FA 5 8r'sg 5 Te'802 g 010Z/6002
0T°LST 3 FETIT % ¥ % 00 % oro § BED $ e $ 550 $ 88T $ IRS $ 08'TE 3 S00Z/200¢
- $ 800Z/L00T
- 3 £00Z{300T
- $ 900Z/500T
WL HTYMN  LdUA0 wSafv SIILTuNId  yoeqied el HIWAS3uH HLAGA 20v ani QN ar s nov dvd A0 HIS 0 HOS QN9 LS IVHINAD HIHNSVIUL
S9T 9059E-100 OTFE-T00 T00 noz 05z w00 58T 0to 1A 090 1214 05T 005-T00 100

STOZ 3sn3ny 4O HINOW JHL ¥O4 VA QY




TT TL ST/6T/9
TL 0T ¥PT/ST/8
0075858 ST/TZ/8
00° 566 ST/12/8
SETLE sT/TZ/8
00" E€FT ST/1e/8
00" ¥SS ' ¥ st/12/8
05°9¢€T ST/TEZ/8
00 %LT'T ST/12/8
00 00T ST/TZ/8
00" %% ST/TZ/8
00" 98T ST/T2/8
00" 22T S1/12/8
YL SeZ ST/T1Z/8
81T ST/te/8
00009 S1/12/8
0L 295 ST/1E2/8
00°006 ST/12/8
00°0007€T ST/T1E/8
00°001T ST/1z/8
0z et ST/1e/8
SGZ T6T ST/12/8
LS 8% ST/12/8
ZOEY ST/1e/8
00" 9T st/iz/e
00" ZL g1/TE/8
6009 ST/1T/8
¥ ET ST/Te/8
00°00T ST/1E/8
00°55 S1/TIE/8
0009 st/1e/s8
00°S¢g ST/12/8
D0 €E8'TT ST/L0/8
00 %8 ST/LO/8
00" LE ST/LO/8
ST LS ST/L0/8
00 00T ST/LC/8
00 8L ST/¥2/L
00" €ET ST/PE/L
L6 LT ST/¥Z/L
Z% 9 STI/FZ/L
00 L68B'T St/9¢/9
8106 ST/9¢/9
S0°98 S1/2T/9
0006 ST/2T/9
SL BE ST/LT/%®
16791 ST/LT/%
00°09 ST/LT/¥
00052 ST/0Z/2
0052 st/02/2
00" 66 ¥T/21/C1
£T°STL FT/92/11
05°99% PT/TE/0T
98" T1¢€ ¥1/E0/0T
Junouy I3ed AMo3UD
st/te/8 - ocfoo0/0

666666 UBNOIUL T
DNIILNOAODOW Sw¥IUNSYHIL

T sbeg

syosyp Butpueasing

1700 'SSEH

¥O/NOILDATIOD HHd AZIHHHS
02 ¥4 H3ONUL ¥ VINIDHIA
ONI OIVICIYT SHELIAMAACIND
TAYHIIW ‘ITTHNCL

ONI 929 HEIYHL

SA0EMOD ENOLSEWOIL HHL

vHd TYNOILYN HLVYLS ¥EATIS
7 NOILDELOYd HIId YIIHIS
OIMALANE NYS

DONI ¥ELNEDLAVY SAUVW INIVS
LENYD ‘NOSIAId

d OTEHONY ' INIMULE4

HONYNIA OLAY NCOHEO

T# HHUOT SMOTTHA GO

L80d AEN

HAYMCIYH HSNOHANNCH

DT dIHSYAAYIT XTILVK

DT SINZAH HNTE AINOIT
HYIUYKW ‘SHNCD

SNOTSSAYAWI TATLVAONNI
SI¥HD ‘JOCH

ONIDVAIQIDIW LAASHOI HOHIH
NYHO "HIOWAYH

¥ALAd ‘HOLIA

2T TTIIW dT09 MDOLSWOD
YAIOSYAIL NOSIYD A0 ALID
KHL-WIVHD

YO

NNYAHD ‘TIHHAWNYD

HYHOHHEd ‘' dHaNsd

AISONY ‘OAO¥UVY

(DAY YAINTD JOINFAS 00 IS
Ydd TYNOILYN ELV.LS HIATIS
YOOHEHA ‘NOSYVYd

NILSAV ‘ANJ0dS0

YGNIT ‘OT¥YDIRd

DONTI 5955 HIYHIL

YHEA TYNCILYN HLYLS ¥HATIS
YAYHY.L ‘NYOIH

HAATD HOINE

SALOHEMOD HNOLSEWOL HHL
HONH ‘L¥0Dd4AHr

AYUYE ¥ YANIT ‘HEJId

NHOI '@ENSTIJ4NG

NHOD 'AVHS

A¥HD ' SNYAH

HYE0gACG ‘d¥EaNdAdg

AELIWIT 40 SEOANL YAIYAHEN
AOATNI HOAVITIHdSY

(ONEY) SNId SHIMELLYL
ONI 0D ATddNs HATH ¥EDYHET
I 0D EDNUNIE TYNOISSHACHd
T 0D HONYNIS TYNCISSHIOdd

suweN ssAoTdud/Iopusa
wox g

§¥0oUD woad

20:%50-60

ALNDOD AHIOLS

6TZT

STS006
ye8t0¥
C6TEDY
8ZLYOY
8L6T0¥
TO6EOY
£T6L0¥%
086C0T
TELYOV
S6t00C
OISV CF
S6BECY
8%5¥0F
LZLYOV
LTIFTIOT
TLF00T
(AL ARN Y
Z0TPOF
CTLEOY
OPECOT
SZTLYOF
¥8600T
LLBOOT
LSITOF
LB88EO¥
S0S00T
SLLEOY
04L900T
GZLYOT
656t0¥
69T1IO%
9CLTIOT
EC6EOY
CTLEFO®
L86ZOT
00T¥0¥%
8€6C0¥
£ChE0Y
6C5t07%
90L¥0Y
T06E0¥
9LOVO¥
0L9%0%
Z8EE0¥
6TOF0T
T29%0¥
656€0F
TSFEOT
LB8STOY
LEBBE

S8CE0Y
FO0%0¥
¥90%0%

00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
0C 661
00 661
00 661
00 6671
00 66T
00 661
00 6671
00 661
00 661
00 6671
00 66T
00 66T
06 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 6671
00 66T
00 661
00 6671
0C 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
0C 66T
00 66T
0C 66T
0C 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T

# uosiag beg sued

T BT unyg

ST/82/60
z9LTad

8€9%E dd
TEZFE Hdd
S6TEG MDD
Z6TER D
€8TE8  AD
88718 MO
LBTEB AD
LLTEB AD
PLTECS 2D
69TE8 MD
89TER MDD
LSTER D
98TER MDD
ZSTER D
6FTE8 AD
o¥TCE8 MO
PCTES MD
62TER D
ScTee MO
6TTER D
PLTES D
ZTTE8 Mo
60TEZ M2
LOTES MO
CO0TE8 Mo
880E8 MD
S80€8 MDD
£80€£8 MO
Z80E8 MO
SL0E8  MD
890€8 MO
S90€8 MO
8e0E8 MO
¥Logs A2
ST0E8 MO
PTOER D
Z£96Z8 MO
LT&C8 Mo
50628 MAD
TL8Z8 MO
eBes AR
Zvozg M2
T6SEZ8 MO
SL¥Z8 Mo
¥0¥Z8 MO
ELET8 AD
LEGTS D
cZeT8 Mo
B8TST8 MO
6SPT8 D
BT&08 D
DEZaey Mo
L¥S08 D
Z0%08 MO
# osud dr
a3eg uny
oN a3xodsy



2Z°550'19 Te30L
ZEZ'SS0'T9 11e30] Nueg
78 L6E ST/8¢/8
¥ ZI0'T S1/8¢/8
00 008 S1/8Z/8
05 £6% ST/8¢/8
9€°T0G S1/82/8
LL°T6F S1/82/8
00°G4 s1/8z/8
T9 68T S1/82/8
PO CLE sT/82/8
0G5°9G6T'¢€ ST/82/8
Q0" QST ST/82/8
€405 sT/8e/8
S9°0L S1/82/8
LO 6T S1/82/8
LOTZLT ST/8eE/8
90°CET ST/¥1/8
00°008 ST/%T/8
€405 ST/¥1/8
Z¥ ZI0'T ST/TE/L
9% LST ST/LI/L
TY CZT0’T ST/LT/L
8% 0¥ ST/20/4
JUNOWY 29ed MUwﬂ_.U
ST/TE/8 - 00/00/C
666666 UbnoIul T #31081UD

syoeyD burpuwising

ONILNAOODOY S dHANSTYIAL
ALNOOD AHHOLS

z abeg

ANYTAST ‘NI TINYAEA

L DE¥D ‘SSHH

LEZTEHH DOSSY ¥EIHOIA HITJA
CON SHHANIONG HNILTAHIO
SHNAO NOINQ/JHWDSAY

XYL ¥ALJIY SNI HSYM/CHAIWI
03 SNI #dIT DIJAIDYd

XYL dHLAY OVTAY/dHd dWH
N¥1d SZT1 OVISY/0Ed dWH
dWOD THE¥EHAHd

(¥¥3-d9854Y) dWOD UHIEIAIA
SZT "SNI HEAIT TYINOTOD
INIAIODY TYINOTOD

day d3A0TIWH ¥NSNI NOISIA
oY FHAOTAWE ¥NSNI TYLNEI
ANYTHAT NITINYNA

LZE¥H DOSSY ¥HIHDIA HYIA
SZT “SNI HJIT TVINOICD

L Dg¥D 'S5HEH

LICD ‘SSEH

L HHED ‘SSEH

LI0D 'SSEH

swey saioTdug/Icpusa

woxg
woIg

90:50:60

1ZZT
ZTT
TOSC06
C0S006
Z0v006
£L0LQ06
£0€006
Z0eQ06
TO0C006
00E0C6
562006
102006
0C0Z0Cse
ZZT0C6
6LL006
T1Z2T
105006
02006
Z1T
61ZT
CTT
61T

# uosasd

- BUTI uny

00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
oo 66T
00 66T
C0 66T
00 66T
00 661
C0 66T
G0 66T
00 66T
Q0 66T
00 66T
Q0 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 861
0o 66T
bsg xueg
Ss1/82/60
Z9LTA™E

PELPE ¥ad
cELTE H¥d
CLLTT a4
TELFE  ¥d
DELTE ¥d
6CLPT Hd
gZL¥E ¥4
LZLVE patal
9ZLYE ¥4
SZL¥E  ¥d
PZLPE ¥4
CTLVE patal
cTLE¥E ¥d
TZLFE Hd
0ZL¥E Hd
OTLFE ¥4
¥TLPE W4
SOLEFe dd
069%% ¥4
LLO9FE ¥Wd
SL9PE  dd
659F%FE ¥d
# oeyd dr
Toeded unyg

toN aaodsy




00" 00" 00" oe- 00" 00" 00" 00"

[ 00 00" [+l+hy oo’ 90° 00" oo”

[tIch 00" [+1+0g [elsly 00" oe-” 00" 00"
-ELT¥BEOTT 00" 00° oo’ £9°LL8'0ST P8 ZI6 S -8%"GZE'E0T ~ZTL6FE 9T
-£8° 0% "LOT 00- 00" [elely 00" 00" 00" €8 0FT'LOZ
-60°B¥ZBEL'T 00" 00- TL ¥ZR'T TE" 980 '052 Z9°TEE 09 -6T 601518 -8PTRL'9ET T
=¥ 9T6°T0C 00° 00" €% 0S0'T 0Z 6TF ‘82 LL0S9°TTT €0 STL 98 REARE A% -1
-T€ €69°8PT T 00" 00" oa- 00" 00" oo-" -TE L6 BPL T
-69°0£5 1T 00° Q0 [lehy 11108 L9 E9Z ~EET0LE’S -~E0°E£Z8'S
-FLTE8FTTZAT a0 00" [{+hy 00" ST LZL'9 -D0'0E0"ET -68° 085691
-¥0"€95'GPE°T 00" 00" [elen 00" €L Z6TE0S oo’ -LLTSSL'EPE’T
~Z9°0ZT'SLT 00-” 00" o+l 00" 00 oo’ -Z9°0ZT'SLT

oo 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" [s]o 0g-

-6T 6O 2P elel 00" og” 00" 00" -05° 5T -69°L65 T
0L TE6EE 0o- 00" oo oo- 00 -90°1IP6 ‘ST -F9 066 LT
-59°Z65 0P o0 Q0 00" 00" 00°261 00 ¥9T'T -99°02%'6¢
-84 0%8‘8ZS oo Qa- oo’ 00" 00 TZL°% -T6°TLL 98T -L87 6L 9%
-04L TBEZE 0o 00° 00" 00" 6¥ 08T -IP ES8'Z -BL BLZ'6®
-¥E E£ESSST ao oo- 00" 00" PETT¥STTT -68°L56 95T -6L79TIT 021
-15°995°'%08 00" o0 00" Q0 65 BBSBE9 -9TTEvE ‘T8 -v6 TIT'TTY
-G0T0ET [ oo’ 00" 00" e oS -00° 06 -00° 08

~¥9 TIBR 'PLL'E Q0 00" 00" 00" 05°00L"T 00" ~ETTZIS 9LL’T
-66'08C°LST 00 00" 00" 8 8BT'8 ¥LTISZ '8 -BET08BLTE ~TZ " TST'E¥C

oo’ oo-” oo 00" 207 00 00" 00"

-0gc- o092 co” co-" 00” 00° g’ 00" -00°099
-00"000'000'T ee” [y 00" 0o’ 00" 00” -00° 000 ‘000" T
-SL°TS9'PEYT ee” [+ +0e ~9L°T8S §%°LPO'ST 9% Z36°8 -9Z°098 ‘6L -89°6TT'89C'T
ST EST'TE'T oo’ eI+ 00 a0° oo’ -€9°L9Z'SZ -Z5°G988'909'T
-~ZT7L6L0ETE [H+hy oo’ 00" 00" 05 8T8'61S 00" -29°5ZZ'0%6'¢
PP LPS'PSE oe- oc- oo ag- o’ -0P " SEL'ZL -¥0"ZTT8 18T
-007000 ‘001 [ Q0" oo- 0o o0’ 0o =00°000 00T
-LT"9LB’F8 [ele oc- oo 00" oo’ 00* -LT79L8' 8

00" oL+l co- oo oo 06" 00" [+1e e

00° oo oo 0g- 00 oo Q0" Q0°

SL°LES ‘66 oo’ oo o0 co- 0L 099 98" & 6T LZ6 86
-0D"BEE oo” oo’ o0o-" [ 0o0- -00°BET -00° 002
-6 BTO'E¥S T [+]e oo” €9°%¥56°T ¥9 68192 TP L5589 ~0L 6E3'05 ~45°080°8Z9 T

20° 00" 1o [1]+0e oe’ 00- el 00"
-T0°L9E'Z0% 0g- 0g” co- og” [0 -1T°95L°0T -06°0T9‘TI6¥
-63° 786 'ELE'S 00" op- ~L¥ TLDTE BE'BEO'SLS Bt FbZCST SPLTP0S7ES9TE -SRTELY 900 ‘¥

007 00E 00" oo oc- oo’ oo” oo’ 007 00E

00°000°€ oo- oD oo ¢o- o0o- oo’ 00°000°2

00°00T'T 00" 00" oL+l 00~ 00" 0a’ Q0700T°T
0E'BEY 00- 00" oe” (o oo- 00" DEGEP

0L ¥68°'BLT B 00" 00° [elviy [ele [Plsly 1] 0L ¥68'BLT S

0S°Z0Z ‘65T "L 00" 00" og” oo 00 09 052026914

0T TCE 109 0L elele 00" -T9"SLT'E ~0F LEG'ESO'T -00°6SE'PPTE BL BSPTILT’S EEPTE'TLS'8

oo 00° felehy oo 0o’ og” 00" 00"

[elely oo oo- L1110 00" 0o [tlthy o0

o’ 00" oo [+11 g [+ g a0 oe oo

L8 ItE'S a0 00 00" Q0 00" [elely L8 TE6"Y

op’ 0o oo 00" Q0" [lthy o0 oer
FINVTYE ONTONE 100 SEJ4ASNYEL NI SUTISNYTHEL SUIHONOA NINOr  STIOHAYAd SIMIWIFENFS T SLATHEIHA ATMEQA ' Tod

T

ST10E/80 dO4a
LATHS ONIDNVIYH ATHLNOW
DNILNACOOY SwdIdNSYIEL
abea FIENSTIEL AINQOD XIHOLE

SON2 TTY TELOL

ONIQTIOH SEXYI Q3ANDAS 006
DNIJIOH S3XYLI JJBJHSHL 008
JIY TY0INW GAY

ADNICHRWE J¥I4 05T
LDIVIEIO J¥Id 0SZ
NOISSIWWOD WSIMNOL Dn 0€£Z
LDEC0¥E TIVY Ja 02T

UNNA 918 TI¥e §.34TdEHS 01
SLNYH) TYARIdEa 902

AOVHAYd IHL 002

aqung Addd 061

LHN THL G887

CGNNd LANOD E0ILsNe L8T
INEOTI0Y LNIDIANI 58T
LENOD LOTHISTA 08T

ZIWIS 0LT

JHNNI ADOTIONHDEL S§91

19Ed TO0OHDS 091

TOOHOS 0ST

LANOD 2NEa 0vT

ODEYd STTEM dNOd ¥asn SET
YEMES TJIAIQ YINIDAIA 0€ET
ALID WINIOWIA 40 HMOL 02T
TIIIXH 4709 40 NMOL 011
ROIINZITIANLS 00T

HWELLSAS YIINM 060

JNNI ZANLONALSTAANT 080
S12300dd TELIAYD 040
NOTLISINDOY INEWIINGT 090
HIIA¥EE 050

AI¥ TENLOAW S%0

LOTALSIO Fd13 0%0
ADNEDHUBKE J¥Id S€0

dYId 0€0

NOILNLILSHE ¥Z0

SaY0YE cZ0

X¥L- HONYLISISSY LNASIANI STC
TYOIAEN LNASIANT 010
TNHENED 100

YOSSESSY  HSWO ALLAL S06
SATYEHS HSYD ALLAd %66
HSYD ALL3d €06

SNICS a0 TO06

INACGIOW dI9T AIMIS 96T
LEAUYH AHNOK ODY¥YE S7713M 16T
LNNCOI¥ DD CD¥Wd ST1aM 66T
SATYS ALYAGCHAE ¥ A0 € B6T
SqUYDD MNYd SSIMISNG L6T
ANYH NI HSYD S6T

SNIAT0H IMNGYD LITRLSIT #671T
HSNO YaSn oD¥vd ST73M E6T

HOLLATHOSET LY

L¥i50:860 ST/BZ/60 *uUny
00TZEL ‘oN 3xoday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: {Q-(,-] S ' Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regularagenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; Nore required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
: . District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
f] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e

Agenda Item No. C\




Storep County Community Bebelopment
Business §

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office September 28, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr; Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the October 6, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:
A, ROCK RAT ADVENTURES, LLC - General / 160 South A Street (guided UTV tours) vC
B. MAVERICK TECHNOLOGIES, LLC — Contractor / 265 Admiral Trost Drive ~ Columbia, IL (eng)
C. PAPA FRED’S FOOD (DBA) — General / 1575 Linda Way ~ Sparks (mobile food truck)
D. PRECISION CONCRETE - Contracior / 1640 West Brooks Avenue ~ N. Las Vegas (concrete cont.)
E. JET.COM — General/ 2777 USA Parkway (fulfillment center) TRI
F. RELIABLE PLUMBING - Contractor / 4075 Desatoya ~ Reno (plumbing contractor)
G. DUKE’S PLUMBING — Contractor / 1424 Industrial Way ~ Gardnerville (plumbing contractor)
H. FAMILY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE — Contractor / 330 River Road ~ Dayton
I. NEVADA COMMERCIAL COATINGS, LLC — Contractor / 4890 Aircenter Cir ~ Reno (painting cont.)
J. FARWEST INSULATION — Contractor / 1220 South Sherman St., ~ Anaheim, CA (insulation contractor)
K. MIDWEST RECYCLEING SERVICE & SALES, INC. - Contractor / 855 Rowland Springs Rd ~

Cartersville, GA (install recycling equipment)
TILE ALLIANCE, INC. — Contractor / 4615 Aircenter Cir ~ Reno (tile contractor)

. PETRO SOLUTIONS — General / 2511 Edgerock Road ~ Reno (truck storage @ 3033 Waltham)
PLATINUM SCAFFOLDING SERVICES -- Contractor / 14950 Heathrow Forest ~ Houston (scaffolding)
M G & H CONSULTING, L.TD - Home Business / 21570 Dortort Drive ~ VC Highlands (consultant)

ce=Zzxr

Inspection Required

ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/6/15 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: The Hatchling House — Denise Levai

2. Recommended motion  Approve as part of consent agenda.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Requesting a home day care in VC Highlands, Storey County

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

_X__ Department Head DepaWe: Gerald Antinoro
A\

[ =

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
M Approved [
[1 Dented [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ S

Agenda Item No. 1 O




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

September 2, 2015

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Brandy Gavenda

Please add the following item(s) to the October 6, 2015 Commissioners Consent
Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READING:

A. The Hatchling House — Denise Levai (Home Day Care, VC Highlands)

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/6/15 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Storey County School District — Liquor License

2. Recommended motion: Approve application of Liquor & General business license for Storey
County School District for Piper’s Opera House

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summarv:

5. Supporting materials:
6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
A, e
—_— g,
N~
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
i Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Medifications
Continued

[ —

Agenda Ttem No. | "%




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/6/15 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Dr. Vincent Malfitano, Liquor & General business license for The Bonanza & The Delta

2. Recommended motion: Approve application of Liquor & General business license for Dr,
Vincent Malfitano for The Bonanza & The Delta Saloons

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4, Staff summary: They took over operations 10/1/15 and a temp was issued.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ X Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

e

Agenda Item No. ] 4,




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 6, 2015 Estimate of time required: 3 Minutes.

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 15-431 approving portal-to-portal
payment for CFAA mutual aid requests.

2. Recommended motion: Move to approve Resolution #15-431 approving portal-to-portal
payment for CFAA mutual aid requests.

3. Prepared by: Gary Hames, Fire Chief
Department: Fire District Telephone: (775) 847-0954
4. Staff summary: CFAA now requires a resolution instead of writing portal-to-portal

payment directly into the annual operating plan or master mutual aid
agreement. This is not a departure from what we have always done
in regards to this agreement.

5. Supporting materials:  Resolution No.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: N/A Fund: N/A _ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
X __ Department Head Department Name: Fire District

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [
[1] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ I —

Agenda Item No. | 5




Storey County Fire Protection District

Resolution No.: 15-431

Authorizing Overtime and Portal to Portal Pay for Employees responding to requests for
assistance made by the California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) pursuant to the
California Fire Assistance Agreement (Agreement).

WHEREAS, the Storey County Fire Protection District is a public agency located in the
County of Storey, State of Nevada, and

WHEREAS, it is the Storey County Fire Protection District desire to provide fair and legal
payment to all its employees for time worked; and

WHEREAS, the Storey County Fire Protection District has in its employ, Fire District
response personnel including: Fire Chief, Division Chief, Battalion Chief, Fire Captain, Apparatus
Operator, Equipment Operator, Firefighter/Paramedic, Firefightet/EMT, Firefighter and Dozer
Operator; and

WHEREAS, the Storey County Fire Protection District will compensate its employees portal
to portal while assigned to an emergency incident in response to a request made by Cal OES pursuant
to the Agreement or are pre-positioned for such an emergency response ; and

WHEREAS, the Storey County Fire Protection District will compensate its employees
overtime in accordance with state and federal Jaws while in the course of their employment and away
from their official duty station and assigned to an emergency incident, in support of an emergency
incident, or pre-positioned for an emergency response.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the conditions set forth in this resolution, as
stated above, take effect upon adoption by the Storey County Board of Fire Commissioners.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this sixth day of October 2015.

Marshall McBride, Commission Chair




ATTEST:

I, Vanessa Stephens, Storey County Clerk of Storey County, Nevada, hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was duly passed at a regular meeting held on the day of October 6, 2015 by the
following vote on roll call:

Ayes:

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent:

Vanessa Stephens, Storey County Clerk




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 6, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the second reading of Ordinance 15-266, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code section 17.12.064 Public Utility Uses to establish a
procedure for permitting aboveground utility projects and renewable energy generation projects and
providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: [ move to continue Ordinance 15-266 to November 2, 2015.
3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel, and Austin Osborne, Planning Director
Department: District Attorney’s Office Tel: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: As part of the master plan process required by Nevada Revised Statutes 278.1635,
the planning commission must prepare and the board approve an aboveground utility plan that
designates corridors for the construction of aboveground utility projects that is consistent with any
transmission plan prepared by the Office of Energy, that ensures the continuity of transmission
corridors and is consistent with the aboveground utility plan of adjacent jurisdictions, and that is
consistent with any Bureau of Land Management resource management plan.

(Continued on next page.)

5. Supporting materials; Ordinance 15-266

6. Fiscal impact: None

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved [

] Approved with Modifications
[ Denied [

Continued

e e

Agenda Item No. | (o




4. Staff summary continued:

The utility corridor plan is being prepared as part of the Storey County master plan process. In
addition, NRS 278.26503 require the governing body to establish a process for the issuance of
permits for aboveground utility projects and renewable energy generation projects. If the project is
located in a master plan aboveground utility corridor just a permit is required. If the project is
outside of a master plan aboveground utility corridor a special use permit is required. A special
use permit is also required for the construction of a renewable energy generation project with a
nameplate capacity of 10 megawatts or more. This ordinance provides for that process. Staff has
determined that the ordinance needs further work and requests that the board continue the item to
the meeting of November 2, 2015. The additions made to the text are shown in blue underlined
italics and deletions are shown as strike-outs in red. The current changes define aboveground
utilities and reduce the minimum size of a renewable project that comes under this section to 1
megawatt.




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request ,, .. .

it s

The Stotey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its-
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and somst include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted. ) T e

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissionets’ Meeting. (Items received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting. ) :

TTe————

Date of Meeting: () ¢~ _!. . \')-E..‘(‘ (a"‘;b QoI5 Date Request Subsnitted; SI F | \-l__*_'l Jol5

Agenda Jtem Requested: __wﬂ {_) ]{_\-P_gl_ l —Fn ¢ wark C‘f_u"cL

This item is intended for: [:l Discussion Only Mscussion and Action (at the Board’s discretion)

[] Supporting documentation is attached [\} X6 supporting documentation is nécessary
Requested by: ‘: f,(_l, nen & g IVerg.

{please print name clearly)

|addess: Q54 WL.ELmwoop pve. pphE BurbanK CA IS0
Phone: @U@ —(4l-94F8 | Emall (optional): ¢ o 34 1a@ gemail.Com..

Please submit this completed form to:
: or FAX to:

lerk’ i
Storey County Clerk’s Office Storey County Clerk’s Office

PO Drawer D .
775) 847-0921
Virginia City NV 89440 : 775)

-~ .- Fold at Arrows Here apd Abave to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - —
| For Office Use Only _ l
Date Request Received: Received: [ |In Pemson ]:] Via FAX By:

[ ] Supporting documentation atached - # of pages Méeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@sioreycounty.org

e 17




Vanessa Stephens

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pat,

Kris Thompson <kpthompson2011@yahoo.com>
Thursday, August 27, 2015 2:52 PM

Donald Gilman; Pat Whitten; Vanessa Stephens
Work Card Appeal of Marisha Nolan

Donny Gilman asked me to forward to you his request consisting of an appeal by Cash Processing
Services and Marisha Nolan of a denial of a work card by the Sheriff for Ms. Nolan, as well as a
refusal to allow Ms. Nolan to file and have considered a corrected work card application (effectively
banning Ms. Nolan for life). Mr. Gilman indicates the incident happened within the iast 30 days.

Mr. Gilman understands the next available meeting will be the first meeting in October. Ms. Nolan
and Mr. Gilman will present evidence at the hearing on this appeal.

Kris Thompson
Risk Manager

L. Lance Gilman Family Trust

Hem 18




Vanessa Stephens

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pat,

Kris Thompson <kpthompson2011@yahoo.com>
Friday, September 25, 2015 9:29 AM

Pat Whitten

Donald Gilman; lance personal; Vanessa Stephens
Additions to agenda for next Commission meeting

Donny asked me to request you make two additions to the agenda for the next County
Commission/brothel licensing board meeting:

1. Work Card appeal of Stephen Jim.

2. Request by Don Gilman for assistance re ad hoc rulemaking.

These items are in addition to the work card appeal agenda item | forwarded you earlier. Thanks Pat

very much.

Kris

Hem G420




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date; 10/06/15 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent[] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Variance 2015-029, by Hansen, Allen & Luce, INC., Attn:
Vern Conder representing Refuse, Inc. The Applicant requests a Variance for a reduced
setback to three feet from the required 50 feet side setback for the placement of a
proposed well house on the property located at 2700 East Mustang Road, Mustang, Storey
County, Nevada{APN: 004-111-20).

2. Recommended motion: (Recommended motion for approval) In accordance with the
recommendation by Staff, the Planning Commission, the Findings under Section 6.1 of
the Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate by the County Commission and
in compliance with all Conditions of Approval, I [County Commissioner] recommend
approval with conditions for Variance Number 20135-029 for a reduced side setback for up
to three feet from the required 50 feet side setback for the placement of a proposed well
house on the property located at 2700 East Mustang Road, Mustang, Storey County,
Nevada (APN: 004-111-20).

3. Prepared by: Jason VanHavel
Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

4. Staff summary: See enclosed Staff Report No. 2013-029,

5. Supporting materials: Staff Report No. 2015-029.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government,

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewe .
- =t Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
11 Approved
[ Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

f—— p—
[TV Y —

Agenda Item No, a.? ‘




26 South B Street, PO Box 1746, Virginia City, NV 89440

STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse

Phone (775) 847-1144 - Fax {775) 847-0949
planning@storeycounty.org

=,

To: Storey County Commission

From: Storey County Planning Department
Meeting Date: October 6, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.

Meeting Location:
Staff Contact:
File:

Applicant:
Property Owner:

Property Location:

Figures:

Appendix:

Guiding Documents:

Request:

Virginia City Courthouse - 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada
Jason VanHavel, Planner

2015-029

Hansen, Allen & Luce, INC.,, Attn: Vern Conder

Refuse, INC. Atin: Barry Skolnick

2700 East Mustang Road, Mustang, Storey County, Nevada
APN: 004-111-20

Figure 1: AreaMap, Figure 2: Local Map, Figure 3: Site Plan, Figure 4:
Abutting Land Uses Compatibility

Appendix I: Justification of the Proposal Submitted by the Applicant,
Appendix 2: Proposed Site Plan

Storey County Code-Sections 17.03.140 Variances; 17.35 Heavy
Industrial and the Storey County Master Plan

The Applicant requests a Variance for a reduced setback to three feet from
the required 50 feet side setback for the placement of a proposed well house
on the property located at 2700 East Mustang Road, Mustang, Storey
County, Nevada(APN: 004-111-20).




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INEPOAUCTION. 1ottt bt b bbb b bbb et s st snatan seisenis 1
Table of CONLENLS. ivii it 2
STATTREPOIT. coriceeere et e et is e s eae e et s sae et asbesrs e s st asse e e e tasneeaesseanns 3-10
Background & AALYSIS. ..o e 3
General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents. ........vcceeee... 6
Compliance with the Storey County Code....oooooviiicnicicc e 7
Compliance with the Storey County Master Plan. ....c.ccnniciniccnnn, 7
Public COMMETIL. Lottt e et e e e een e ne s 7
FINAINES. 11 e e e e 7
Recommended Conditions of Approval. ..o 8
Power of the Board & Planning COMMISSION. ....ovvveveeeieieeriiaeeecsieeeeran 9
PropoSedMOtIONS. .o e e 9
Planning CommiSSiON. iovcivrririsceeirerririeesseerriseessessessasressrssesssessesserreses 10
Appendix 1: Justification of the Proposal Submitted by the Applicant.......... 11-12
Appendix 2: Proposed Site Plan. ... 13-14

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 11 ATeaMap. ..ot 3
Figure 2: Local Map. ..ot 4
Figure 3: St PLan. ovvicceee ettt et et snen e saa et ss e nnes e emnae 5
Figure 4: Abutting Land Uses CompatiDility. ....ccccvvrerrirvommnceeeccencecrnnrcecenees 6




1. BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

1.1 Site Location and Characteristics. The subject property is located at 2700 East Mustang
Road in Mustang, Storey County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 004-111-20). The
property is approximately 1,179 acres and the owner is represented by the Applicant. The owner,
Refuse, INC. operates the landfill just south of the focation that is subject of this variance
application. The Mustang area in Washoe County is about one mile to the north, and Lockwood is
approximately 2 miles to the west (Figure 1: Vicinity Map).The subject property is zoned Heavy
Industrial (I-2).

Area zoomed
for local map

Subiect
Property
Lockwood

Figure 1: Area Map

1.2 Proposed Use

The subject property contains a well that is placed at the north end of the property. The location
of the well is a small outcropping from the subject property. While the existing well house does
not meet the setback requirements, there is no Variance currently on file.




Subject
Property

Figure 2; Local Map I

The new well house is being upgraded to allow more uses for the legally available water.

1.3 Application for a Variance )
The Applicant has developed plans for the well house and the area.




T
MW 4" DA, OF 40—
BEMO (M3 Wy JENT
FESTRANT ANE THRJRT
BOCK — DOWNERT 10
EXBTIHG PIPE
EKMTIHE 4" PPHC TO BE
[ MEW 4" O 45 BEND POT HOLED FOR ALKIRHENT
W8 Maer e S VERIFIGATEN
02 FLAESY -
HEW 4™ OW NP N b e
iy / NP & PLAGES}
r
NEW F HOT TAF '8 WALYE
J & LA % Ml
o .
= o T .
£t H " Ew 4* e 1105 B 7
M Mel] W JJONT ETETEA
It e el
PP S z Ir
] S -
. (IR [{EN WELLHWESE
EXETIG -
o A I
RN s MW 4% e, DIF CLASS 1
—i s Fio i B
o PR e STEE SR
- It ;\
! -NEW 4= O DP fikeg 53
]
' - -] ] 1|
.ffi'}. ENL&HGEU’ F"LﬁN AT WELL HOUSE

8 PP U P M .

Figure 3: Site Plan

1.4 Variances

The SCC 17.03.140 Variances states that a Variance to the provisions of its title may be granted
by the Storey County Board of County Commissioners (the Board) with action by the Storey
County Planning Commission (the Planning Commission Ywhere by reason of exceptional
narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific piece of property at the time of enactment of the
regulations, or by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary and
exceptional situation or condition of the lot or parcel, the strict application of the regulations
enacted under this title would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to, or
exceptional and undue hardships upon the owner of property.

Within section SCC 17.03.140 (F) it states: The Board’s approval, approval with conditions, or
denial of a Variance must be based on Findings that indicate that the proposed use is appropriate
in the location for which it is approved. The Findings listed in this subsection are the minimum
to be cited in an approval; the body may include additional Findings in their decision. The Board
and Planning Commission must cite Findings of fact in the motion for approval, approval with
conditions, or denial.




At a minimum, an approval must be based on Findings that the proposal:

1. That because of special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including
shape, size, topography or location of surroundings, the strict application of the zoning
ordinance would deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other properties in the
vicinity or under identical zone classification; and

2. That the granting of the Variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment
of substantial property rights of the applicant; and

3. That the granting of the Variance will not, under the circumstances of the particular
case, adversely affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working
in the neighborhood of the subject property and will not be materially detrimental to the
public welfare or materially injurious to property or improvements in the neighborhood of the
subject property.

1.5 Abutting Properties Existing Land Uses and Zoning

The abutting properties in the area are generally very large parcels. The subject parcel is over
1,000 acres and is part of the Lockwood Regional Landfill property. The property to the north
will be the greatest impacted by this variance. The property to the north is zoned heavy
industrial, and has a heavy industrial use. The property to the west is vacant and being used for
conservation. (See Table 1).

1.6 Comstock Historic District

The subject property is not located within the Comstock Historic District, Therefore, a
Certificate of Appropriateness from the Comstock Historic District Commission (CHDC)
does not apply.

2. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH STOREY COUNTY'S
GUIDING DOCUMENTS

2.1 Table 1: Land Use Compatibility

The following table shows land uses, Storey County Master Plan (Master Plan) designations and
zoning for the land abutting the proposed well house. There are no evident conflicts between the
proposal and SCC Title 17 Zoning Code or the Master Plan. The proposed use is also consistent
with the surrounding industrial uses and vacant parcels.

Land Existing Land Use Master Plan
Applicant’s Land Accessory Landfill use Landfill
Land to the north Heavy Industrial Industrial
Next land to the north Heavy Industrial Industrial
Land to the west Conservation Conservation/Industrial
Land to the west Vacant Agricultural
Land to the south Landfill Landfill
Land to the east Vacant Industrial




3. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY CODE

3.1  Storey County Code 17.35 Heavy Industrial Zone

The purpose and intent of the I-2 heavy industrial zone is to provide arcas for the development
and operation of industrial, distribution, and manufacturing uses that, by nature of their intensity,
may be incompatible with other types of land use activities.

3.2.1 Franchise Agreement. Subject to Franchise Agreements dated and amended including:
10/92, 11/07, and 1/09.

3.2.2 Special Use Permits. Subject to Special Use Permits dated and amended including:
5/69, 7/90, 10/92, and 2006-064.

3.2.3 SCC 17.16.041 Setback Requirements. The -2 zoning has a minimum side setback of 50
feet from the property line.

Staff finds the proposal is consistent with Heavy Industrial uses and subject to the Special Use
Permits and the Franchise Agreements and is not incompatibie or detrimental to the surrounding
area or environment,

4, COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY
MASTER PLAN

Page 5, section 1.4 Goals and Objectives, under Chapter 3 — Economy, goal number 1 reads to
enhance diversification of economic opportunities within the county. The proposed Variance
supports the economic activity of the county. The new well house will allow existing resources of
the county to be better utilized.

The proposed Variance does not seem to conflict with any piece of the Master Plan and the spirit of
the Master Plan supports the intent of the proposed Variance.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

As of posting date (9/28/15), no public comment had been received by Staff.

6. FINDINGS

The County Commission shall cite Findings in a motion for approval, approval with conditions, or
denial. The approval, approval with conditions or denial of the requested Variance must be based
on Findings. The Findings listed in the following subsections are the minimum to be cited. The
County Commission may include additional Findings in their decision.

6.1 Motion for Approval

The Findings listed in this subsection are the minimum to be cited in an approval or approval with
conditions. The following Findings are evident with regard to the requested Variance when the
recommended conditions in Section 7 are applied. At a minimum, an approval or conditional
approval must be based on the following Findings:

6.1.1 That because of special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including shape,
size, topography or location of surroundings, the strict application of the zoning ordinance would
deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity or under
identical zone classification; and




6.1.2 That the granting of the Variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of
substantial property rights of the applicant; and

6.1.3 That the granting of the Variance will not, under the circumstances of the particular case,
adversely affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working in the
arca of the subject property and will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare or
materially injurious to property or improvements in the area of the subject property; and

6.1.4 The proposed Variance is in compliance with all Federal, Nevada State, and Storey
County regulations; and

6.1.5 The proposed Variance is in compliance with Storey County Code 17.03.140 Variances and
17.35 Heavy Industrial when all Conditions of Approval are met; and

6.1.6 The proposed Variance is in compliance with and supports the goals, objectives and
recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan.

6.2 Motion for Denial
Should a motion be made to deny the Variance request, the following Findings with explanation of
why should be included in that motion.

6.2.1 That there are no special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including shape, size,
topography or location of surroundings, the strict application of the zoning ordinance that would
deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity or under
identical zone classification; or

6.2.2 That the granting of the application is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment
of substantial property rights of the applicant; or

6.2.3 That the granting of the application will, under the circumstances of the particular case, adversely
affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working in the area of the subject
property and will be materially detrimental to the public welfare or materially injurious to property or
improvements in the area of the subject property; or

6.2.4 The proposed Variance is not in substantial compliance with all Federal, Nevada State,
and Storey County regulations; or

6.2.5 The proposed Variance is not in substantial compliance with and does not support the goals,
objectives and recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan; or

6.2.6 The conditions of approval under the Variance do not adequately mitigate potential
adverse impacts on surrounding uses or protect against potential safety hazards for
surrounding uses; or

6.2.7 No reasonable level of conditions of approval imposed on this Variance would be sufficient
to reasonably mitigate visual, safety or other potential impacts on adjacent and surrounding
residences and land uses.

7. RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable County Department.

1.  Description. This Variance is to allow the construction of a well house that can encroach
into the setback to allow up to three feet of setback.

2.  Compliance. The Variance must comply with County Codes, and submitted plans and

8




reports, as approved. The Applicant must provide the Planning and Building Departments site
plans drawn to scale prior to obtaining a Building Permit.

3. Null and Voeid. If the Variance is not exercised within 12 months of the date of approval,
unless additional time is granted by the Board with action by the Planning Commission, based
upon consideration of the specific circumstances of the project, then without further action, the
Variance will be null and void and no non-conforming development activity may be made on
the property except on the granting of a new Variance.

4. Hold Harmless. The Variance Holder agrees to hold Storey County, its Officers and
Representatives harmless from the costs and responsibilities associated with any damage or
liability, and any/all other claims now existing or which may occur as a result of this Variance.

5.  Permits and Expiration. The Applicant shall apply for all Building and Fire permits for
the structure within 12 months from the date of Board approval for this Variance, and
continuously maintain the validity of those permits, as appropriate, or this approval will
become null and void.

6.  Taxes Paid, Before obtaining a Building Permit, the Applicant must show the
Planning Department evidence that all property taxes on the land are paid to-date.

7.  Distances. The reduced side setback for the proposed well house is for a distance up to
three fect. All other setbacks for the proposed and existing structures must be in compliance
with the SCC.

8.  Building and Fire Requirements. The Storey County Building Department and Storey
County Fire District may require additional requirements; the Applicant shall comply with these
requirements. Allexisting and proposed infrastructure must comply with Building and Fire Codes.

9.  Plot Map. The Applicant must submit to the Planning Department a valid and accurate plot
map which shows alf parcel boundaries, easements, right-of-ways and setback distances of all
existing and proposed structures. No building may be constructed over an easement, ROW within
abuilding setback area not otherwise aliowed by this Variance.

10. Easement. The granting of this Variance will not affect any existing easements on the subject
property.

8. POWER OF THE BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION

At the conclusion of the hearing, the County Cominission must take such action thereon as it
deems warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal
resolution, and such resolution must recite the Findings of the County Commission upon which it
bases its decision.

9. PROPOSED MOTIONS

This section contains two options from which to choose. The motion for approval with the
conditions is recommended by Staff in accordance with the Findings under section 6.1 of this
Staff Report. Those Findings should be made part of that motion. A motion to deny the proposed
Variance may be made and that motion should cite one or more of the Findings shown in section
6.2. Other Findings determined appropriate by the County Commission should be made part of
either motion.




9.1 Recommended Motion (motion for approval)

In accordance with the recommendation by Staff, the Planning Commission, the Findings under
Section 6.1 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate by the County Commission
and in compliance with all Conditions of Approval, I [County Commissioner] recommend approval
with conditions for Varitance Number 2015-029 for a reduced side setback for up to three feet from
the required 50 feet side setback for the placement of a proposed well house on the property
located at 2700 East Mustang Road, Mustang, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 004-111-20).

Summary: Approval of variance with conditions.

9.2 Alternative Motion (motion for denial)

Not in accordance with the recommendation by staff, or the Planning Commission, but in
accordance with the Findings under Section 6.2 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed
appropriate by the County Commission, I [County Commissioner] recommend denial for
Variance Number 2015-029 for a reduced side setback for up to three feet from the required 50
feet side setback for the placement of a proposed well house for a property located at 2700 East
Mustang Read, Mustang, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 004-111-20).

Summary: Denial of variance.

10. PLANNING COMMISSION SUMMARY

The Planning Commission heard this application on September 17, 2015. The Planning staff
presented the application as a variance to allow a higher use of a legal well on the subject
property. The applicant was available for questions, but none were asked. The Planning
Commission unanimously recommended the application for approval.

Prepared by: Jason VanHavel
Storey County Planner

10




APPENDIX 1;
Justification of the Proposal Submitted by the Applicant

11




sty D velapmient Anplicsion

Senmey

Datail Descriptfon/dustification of Projsct
Altached sddiisnal peges a5 recessary

Ratusy, Toc, cwnd and 1s relaldiitaiiog an existing well which ix leested wishin 120

of iks exiscing propersy king. The esxieting well house sScructurs is Leoing CaplacEy

end i= lpcated soorowimesely 6 feet from the property line. The clmmast wdge of tha

new well house building is acprowivateiy 3.3 feet. Tie ts the locatian cof £he

existing well, the new well house canwob be lecebed the recuired 15 feet from che

property line., Therefere, Reuss Inc. requesis a veriance to this ser back

Yol FEmanl

12




APPENDIX 2:
Proposed Site Plan

13




e sioewiy
CROLMD ey XEDH

BUHDNG {ar T Uy

1

oW 4 D, GF

200 N

HOGK = CONVDT T

NS T
4% oW

N BN
3 ¥, ML e rd
3 Wi G

e

I
LW 4' OA OP SUGE 61
W i

I
N
:

DETNG & PRIC 10 BE
O, or KD

- CONTI 4 WA
o miceRt

1w 7 T w! SHAE
(GRS

NORTHHG

TABS4ETE BS

14B0RE47 .70

TAIHBIR S

4BTR03T

1486475645

SR et
6—INCH PIPELINE &

CML
REMONAL LANDFILL] 57F pran — PLWMPING FACILITES

WELL H‘bUEE

14




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10-06-15 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

[. Title: (Continue until 10/20/15 board meeting) Discussion/Possible Action: SECOND
READING Ordinance No. 15-269: Application No. 2014-020 by the Tahoe-Reno
Industrial Center, LLC to amend the text of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning
Ordinance) by adding Chapter 17.39 IC Industrial-Commercial Zone. The intent of the
proposed IC Zone is to provide for certain mixed-use industrial and commercial uses
where found appropriate by the board with recommendation by the planning commission.
Additional information including, but not limited to, reports and the draft zone text may
be obtained from the Planning Department at 775.847.1144 or
planning@storeycounty.org,

2. Recommended motion: (Continue until 10/20/15 board meeting) Based on findings of fact shown
in Subsection 4.1 and the conditions of approval shown in Scction 5 of this report, and
conformance with federal, state, and county regulations, and the master plan, and the
recommendation for approval by staff and the planning commission, I (Commissioner)
motion to approve Ordinance No. 15-269 for Storey County Zone Text Amendment
Application No. 2014-020 to include “Chapter 17.39 IC Industrial Commercial Zone” to
Storey County Code, Title 17 Storey County Zoning Ordinance,

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

4. Staff summary: Text amendment of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) as
explained and recommended in Staff Report No. 2014-020.

5. Supporting materials: Staff Report No. 2014-020 and proposed text amendments available at
775.847.1144 or planning@storeycounty.org.

6. Fiscal impact: Nonc on local government.
L _ N

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
] Denied

] Approved with Modifications
Continued

s I e 3
[a—

Agenda Item No. QQ\




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/06/15 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ x ] Public hearing required { x ]

1. Title: {(Continue until 10/20/15 board meeting). Discussion /Possible Action: SECOND READING
Ordinance No, 15-268 (Zone /Text Amendments). An ordinance amending Storey County Code Title
17 Zoning to update the /procedures and requirements of the title by amending the following chapters:
Ordinance title page; Chapter 17.03 Administrative Provisions; 17.06 Nonconforming Uses; 17.08 Zones
Generally; 17.10 Definitions; Chapter 17.12 General Provisions; 17.15 P Public Zone; 17.16 R-1 Single-
Family Residential Zone; 17.20 R-2 Multi-Family Residential Zone; 17.24 A Agriculture Zone; 17.28 C
Commercial Zone; 17.30 C-R Commercial-Residential Zone; 17.32 F Forestry Zone; 17.34 I-1 Light
Industrial Zone; 17.35 I-2 Heavy Industrial Zone; 17.36 I-3 Heavy Industrial Zone; 17.38 I-S Special
Industrial Zone; 17.40 E Estate Zone; 17.44 SPR Special Planning Review Zone; 17.48 Historic Overlay
District; 17.56 PUD Planned Unit Development; 17.76 N-R Natural Resources Zone; 17.84 Signs and
Billboards; 17.92 Mineral Exploration Mining and Extraction; and other properly related matters. Public
participation is encouraged. Copies of the text amendments may be obtained from the Planning
Department website at www.storeycounty.org/521/updates, at 775.847.1144 or from
planning@storeycounty.org.

2. Recommended motion: (Continue until 10/20/15 board meeting) Based on the recommendation of the
planning commission and county staff, and in conformance with the applicable NRS and Storey
County Code 17.03 Administrative Provisions, I (Commissioner) motion to approve the
Ordinance No. 15-268 text amendments to Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance).

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne

Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

4, Staff summary: In conformance with NRS 278 and Storey County Code 17.03 Administrative
Provisions, the Storey County Planning Commuission and county staff
recommend approval of Ordinance No. 15-268 amending Storey County Code
Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) as shown in the attached correspondence
(Correspondence provided at the 09/01/15 board meeting).

5. Supporting materials: Enclosure: Ordinance No. 15-268 (Storey County Zoning Ordinance as
to be amended). (Enclosure provided at the 09/01/15 board meeting).

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
#r/Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
e

Agenda Item No. 0’23
Page 1 of 1




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: [()- (o1 5 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normaily
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

istrict Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
X Departmen d Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ R Y

Agenda Item No, LQ 4




Storep County Community Bebelopment
Business

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 » (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 * buslic@storeycounty.org

Ficenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office September 28, 2015

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the October 6, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

A.

= o

~rma

ec.

AMERICAN MINING & TUNNELING, LLC -- Contractor / 19208 E. Broadway ~ Spokane, WA
(mining services)

P & L FENCING & IRON, LLC — Contractor / 2842 Marco Street ~ Las Vegas (steel fabrication)

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. - General / 3005 Rocky Mountain Ave ~ Loveland, CO
(distributor of crop input)

SOIL TECH, INC - Contractor / 6420 South Cameron ~ Las Vegas (general contractor/engineer)
GARTNER REFRIGERATION & MFG - Contractor / 13205 16™ Ave. North ~ Plymouth, MN
(refrigeration contractor)

NEIL ADAMS CONSTRUCTION, INC. — Contractor / 6490 S. McCarran ~ Reno (general contractor)
BRYCON CORPORATION - Contractor / 134 Rio Rancho Blvd ~ Rio Rancho, NM (general contractor)
BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. — General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botamnicals) TRI

A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV -~ General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI
RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osbomne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




